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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING 
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION 
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
CONSIDERING: 

t 

APPLICATION OF BHP PETROLEUM 
(AMERICAS) INC. 

CASE NO & 10346 

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 

EXAMINER HEAR\NG 

BEFORE: MICHAEL E. STOGNER, Hearing Examiner 

J u l y 25, 1991 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

T h i s m a t t e r came on f o r h e a r i n g b e f o r e t h e O i l 

C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n on J u l y 25, 1991, a t 1:15 p.m. a t t h e 

O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n Conference Room, S l a t e Land O f f i c e 

B u i l d i n g , 310 Old Santa Fe T r a i l , Santa Fe, New Mexico, 

b e f o r e Freda Donica, RPR, C e r t i f i e d Court R e p o r t e r No. 417, 

f o r t h e S t a t e o f New Mexico. 

FOR: OIL CONSERVATION BY: FREDA DONICA, RPR 
DIVISION C e r t i f i e d Court Reporter 

CCR No. 417 
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A P P E A R A N C E S 

FOR THE DIVISION: ROBERT G. STOVALL, ESQ. 
General Counsel 
O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n Commission 
S t a t e Land O f f i c e B u i l d i n g 
310 Old Santa Fe T r a i l 

' Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

FOR THE APPLICANT: HINKLE LAW FIRM 
500 Mar q u e t t e NW, S u i t e 800 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 
BY: JAMES BRUCE, ESQUIRE 

FOR LOUISE LOCKE: CAMPBELL 6< BLACK, P.A. 
110 N. Guadalupe, S u i t e 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208 
BY: WILLIAM F. CARR, ESQUIRE 
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HEARING EXAMINER: At t h i s t i m e I ' l l c a l l case numbers 

10345 and 10346, which w i l l be c o n s o l i d a t e d f o r purposes o f 

th e t e s t i m o n y a t t h i s t i m e . 

MR. STOVALL: Both cases are t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f BHP 

Petrol e u m ( A m e r i c a s ) , I n c . , f o r compulsory p o o l i n g , San Juan 

Count-y, New Mexico. 

HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l f o r appearances. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, my name i s Jim Bruce from t h e 

H i n k l e law f i r m i n Albuquerque, r e p r e s e n t i n g t he a p p l i c a n t 

i n c o n j u n c t i o n w i t h John Bowden, a s s o c i a t e g e n e r a l c o u n s e l 

o f BHP Pet r o l e u m . 

MR. CARR: May i t p l e a s e t h e Examiner, my name i s 

W i l l i a m F. Carr o f t h e law f i r m Campbell and Bl a c k , P.A., i n 

Santa Fe. I r e p r e s e n t L o u i s e Locke, d o i n g business as Locke 

D r i l l i n g Company, i n o p p o s i t i o n t o t h e a p p l i c a t i o n . I'm 

ap p e a r i n g i n a s s o c i a t i o n w i t h R i c h a r d T. C. T u l l y o f 

Farm i n g t o n , who a l s o r e p r e s e n t s Mis. Locke, and we have one 

w i t n e s s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any o t h e r appearances? 

S h a l l we swear t h e w i t n e s s e s i n a t t h i s t i m e , Mr. 

S t o v a l l ? 

MR. STOVALL: Yes. 

HEARING EXAMINER: W i l l t h e w i t n e s s e s p l e a s e stand? 

(Witnesses sworn.) 

HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e reasons f o r opening 

HUNNICUTT REPORTING 
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remarks a t t h i s t i m e , Mr. C a r r , Mr. Bruce? 

MR. BRUCE: W e l l , I wasn't g o i n g t o make one. I 

un d e r s t o o d Mr. Carr may be making a m o t i o n . I w i l l l e t him 

proceed. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Carr? 

'MR. CARR: May i t p l e a s e t h e Examiner, i f our t i t l e 

work i s c o r r e c t , we a r e a p p e a r i n g b e f o r e you o f the b e l i e f 

t h a t BHP Petro l e u m ( A m e r i c a s ) , I n c . , has no i n t e r e s t and no 

r i g h t t o d r i l l a w e l l which t h e y have d r i l l e d i n t h e 

n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 23, which i s t h e t r a c t t h a t i s 

t h e s u b j e c t o f the s e h e a r i n g s . 

T h i s t r a c t i s now the s u b j e c t o f a l a w s u i t . The 

c e n t r a l q u e s t i o n i n t h a t i s t h e v e r y q u e s t i o n t h a t I j u s t 

m entioned, t h e ownership and t h e r i g h t s i n t l i e n o r t h h a l f o f 

t h i s s e c t i o n . T h i s i s a q u e s t i o n t h a t we submit i s not an 

a p p r o p r i a t e q u e s t i o n f o r t h e d i v i s i o n t o r e s o l v e , t h a t 

t h a t ' s something t h a t has t o be decided i n c o u r t . The f i r s t -

h e a r i n g i n t h a t m a t t e r , as I u n d e r s t a n d , i s scheduled f o r 

tomorrow morning i n Aztec b e f o r e Judge Esburn. A c c o r d i n g l y , 

we would move t h a t t h e h e a r i n g on bot h these cases be 

c o n t i n u e d i n d e f i n i t e l y . We've t a l k e d t o Mr. Bruce about a 

v o l u n t a r y c o n t i n u a t i o n , and we've been unable t o g e t t h a t . 

T h e r e f o r e , I would move t h a t t h e cases be c o n t i n u e d . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Bruce. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, BFIP w i l l p r e s e n t evidence 
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t h a t t h e r e i s no d i s p u t e over t h e ownership. Louise Locke 

does own t h e p e r t i n e n t w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n the n o r t h h a l f o f 

S e c t i o n 23. BHP owns or o p e r a t e s the south h a l f o f S e c t i o n 

23. I t i s a l s o BHP's c o n t e n t i o n s t h a t i t o p e r a t e s most o f 

t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 23. There i s no d i s p u t e 

over t h a t o w n e r s h i p . 

But t h i s case does i n v o l v e i s s u e s t h a t t h e OCD 

has e x c l u s i v e j u r i s d i c t i o n t o d e t e r m i n e . We w i l l be a s k i n g 

t h e OCD t o make d e t e r m i n a t i o n s r e g a r d i n g u n i t o r i e n t a t i o n , 

w e l l l o c a t i o n -- a t l e a s t one w e l l l o c a t i o n -- who o p e r a t e s 

t h e two w e l l s , and, o f c o u r s e , t h e o t h e r compulsory p o o l i n g 

m a t t e r s , such as p e n a l t y . 

BHP asks you t o hear these cases and t o make 

th e s e d e t e r m i n a t i o n s . L o u ise Locke i s f r e e t o c o n t i n u e her 

l a w s u i t c o n c u r r e n t l y w i t h t he OCD p r o c e e d i n g s , i f she so 

d e s i r e s , b u t t h e r e i s no c o u r t o r d e r p r e v e n t i n g t he OCD from 

p r o c e e d i n g . 

And i n view o f the OCD's e x c l u s i v e j u r i s d i c t i o n 

on compulsory p o o l i n g , BHP, we b e l i e v e , i s e n t i t l e d t o 

present, t h e s e cases, and t h e OCD does have the r i g h t t o hear 

them. There i s a case t h a t was f i l e d by Mr. T u l l y on b e h a l f 

o f L o u i s e Locke i n the d i s t r i c t c o u r t o f San Juan County. 

BHP has j u s t removed t h a t case t o f e d e r a l c o u r t , and t h e r e 

w i l l be no h e a r i n g today b e f o r e t h e d i s t r i c t c o u r t , j u s t as 

a m a t t e r o f c l a r i f i c a t i o n . 

HUNNIC U TT R EI 'O RT ING 
(505) 9820770 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. STOVALL: May I ask some q u e s t i o n s ? L e t ' s c l a r i f y 

where we a r e on t h i s i s s u e t h e n . T h i s i s n ot t h e 

c o n v e n t i o n a l f o r c e d p o o l i n g — compulsory p o o l i n g case, as I 

un d e r s t a n d i t . Most o f those i n v o l v e competing a p p l i c a t i o n s 

t o d r i l l o r o p e r a t e a w e l l . I s t h a t assumption c o r r e c t ? Do 

you b o t h agree w i t h that: assumption? 

MR. BRUCE: To a c e r t a i n e x t e n t . I b e l i e v e t h a t Mrs. 

Locke i s o r w i l l be c o n t e n d i n g t h a t s i n c e she owns the n o r t h 

h a l f , t h a t t h a t s h o u l d be d e d i c a t e d t o her own w e l l . BHP i s 

c o n t e n d i n g t h e r e s h o u l d be standup u n i t s , i n which, o f 

c o u r s e , Mrs. Locke would share a p r o r a t a i n p r o d u c t i o n from 

t h e two w e l l s . 

MR. STOVALL: What you're s a y i n g i s t h a t Mrs. Locke 

owns t h e m i n e r a l s i n t h e n o r t h h a l f , t h e s u b j e c t m i n e r a l s i n 

t h e n o r t h h a l f o f t h e sect,ion; BHP owns the s u b j e c t m i n e r a l s 

i n t h e s o u t h h a l f o f t h e s e c t i o n ? 

MR. BRUCE: Owns o r o p e r a t e s . 

MR. STOVALL: Has the r i g h t s t o . I s t h a t e s s e n t i a l l y 

c o r r e c t , Mr. Carr? 

MR. CARR: That i s c o r r e c t as t o t h e ownership. We 

don ' t d i s p u t e we own t h e n o r t h h a l f , they own the so u t h 

h a l f . The q u e s t i o n r e a l l y , I t h i n k , h inges on who has t h e 

o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s i n t h e n o r t h h a l f . The w e l l s have been 

d r i l l e d . I t i s our p o s i t i o n and o p i n i o n t h a t t h e r e a re no 

o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s , t h a t BHP has none i n the n o r t h h a l f . 

HUNNICUTT RE PORT TNG 
(505) 0829770 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Consequently, the w e l l that was d r i l l e d was done -- t h e i r 

coming onto the property and d r i l l i n g something c o n s t i t u t e s 

t r e s p a s s . 

And even though I h i s can be c a s t as p r e s e n t i n g 

t y p i c a l , r o u t i n e compulsory p o o l i n g q u e s t i o n s t o you, one o f 

th e t h r e s h o l d c o n d i t i o n s t h a t must be met b e f o r e an 

a p p l i c a t i o n f o r p o o l i n g can be b r o u g h t b e f o r e you, b e f o r e 

you can d e c i d e i t , i s t h a t t h e o p e r a t o r has t h e r i g h t t o 

d r i l l . W i t h no o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s , they c a n ' t meet t h a t f i r s t 

t e s t . U n t i l t h a t ' s d e t e r m i n e d i n a court, p r o c e e d i n g , we 

submit t h a t i t i s not o n l y premature, b u t i n a p p r o p r i a t e f o r 

you t o s t a r t p o o l i n g l a n d s f o r someone who we contend has no 

r i g h t t o d r i l l and d i d . 

MR. BRUCE: W e l l , once a g a i n , Mr. S t o v a l l , Mr. 

Examiner, t h e landman w i l l p r e s e n t t e s t i m o n y t h a t BHP 

b e l i e v e s i t does own o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s under t h e d r i l l s i t e , 

and, number two, t h e compulsory p o o l i n g s t a t u t e e x p r e s s l y 

p r o v i d e s t h a t compulsory p o o l i n g can take p l a c e b e f o r e o r 

a f t e r a w e l l i s d r i l l e d . 

MR. STOVALL: The q u e s t i o n whether t h e w e l l s h o u l d have 

been d r i l l e d o r n o t b e f o r e t h e p o o l i n g had taken p l a c e i s 

not r e l e v a n t t o whatsoever we sh o u l d h o l d a h e a r i n g . Both 

w e l l s have been d r i l l e d and t h e y ' r e both i n the n o r t h h a l f ; 

i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. BRUCE: No, s i r . One i s i n I he southwest q u a r t e r 
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and one i s i n t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r , p u r s u a n t t o t h e 

F r u i t l a n d Coal p o o l s . 

MR. STOVALL: So what i s Mrs. Locke's p o s i t i o n w i t h 

r e s p e c t t o t h e w e l l i n the; southwest q u a r t e r which i s 

proposed as a west h a l f d e d i c a t i o n ? 

'MR. CARR: Our p o s i t i o n on t h a t i s t h a t i t a l s o s h o u l d 

be c o n t i n u e d i n d e f i n i t e l y because d e d i c a t i o n o f t h e west 

h a l f i s g o i n g t o a f f e c t t h e o p t i o n s t h a t are a v a i l a b l e t o 

t h e p a r t i e s on b o t h s i d e s as t o how t h i s t r a c t can be 

developed c o n s i s t e n t w i t h OCD r u l e s and t h e ownership 

t h e r e i n as we b e l i e v e i t t o be. 

You know, the powers o f t l i e commission are 

enumerated i n t h e O i l and Gas Act., and you're empowered t o 

i d e n t i f y o w n e r s h i p , b u t not t o d e t e r m i n e . T t h i n k what 

you're b e i n g asked t o do i s , i n e f f e c t o r a f a s h i o n , 

d e t e r m i n e o w n e r s h i p , and I don't t h i n k you r e a l l y can j u s t 

say, " W e l l , we're g o i n g t o j u s t pass over t h a t p o i n t , " 

because I submit i t ' s r e a l l y a p r e c o n d i t i o n t o your 

e x e r c i s i n g j u r i s d i c t i o n i n combj n i ng p r o p e r t i e s . You have 

no r i g h t t o be t h e r e t o d r i l l t h e w e l l . T don't t h i n k you 

s h o u l d go f o r w a r d and c o n s i d e r a p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n . 

MR. STOVALL: What you're s u g g e s t i n g , i f I hear you, 

Mr. C a r r , i s t h a t — i n i t i a l l y , l e t me back up and make sure 

we g e t t h e a p p l i c a t i o n down. BHP has d r i l l e d these two 

w e l l s , and they propose t o f o r c e p o o l Mrs. Locke's i n t e r e s t 
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i n t o a west h a l f p r o r a t i o n u n i t and an ea s t h a l f p r o r a t i o n 

u n i t . 

Mrs. Locke i s opposing those a p p l i c a t i o n s and 

would l i k e t o o p e r a t e her w h o l l y owned n o r t h h a l f as a 

p r o r a t i o n u n i t and l e t BHP o p e r a t e i t s w h o l l y owned south 

h a l f ' o f t h e p r o r a t i o n u n i t . 

MR. CARR: Mrs. Locke has a w e l l i n t h e n o r t h h a l f . 

MR. STOVALL: I n t h i s p o ol? 

MR. CARR: No, i t i s t h e F r u i t l a n d sand as opposed t o 

c o a l , and she wants t o c o n t i n u e o p e r a t i o n s as they e x i s t . 

MR. BRUCE: And BHP i s not c o n t e s t i n g her r i g h t t o 

c o n t i n u e o p e r a t i n g i n t h e F r u i t l a n d sand. 

MR. STOVALL: L e t me take you back a step here, and 

l e t ' s deal with one case, that being the case 10345. BHP 

has d r i l l e d a w e l l in the southwest quarter of Sect i o n 23, 

c o r r e c t ? 

MR. BRUCE: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. STOVALL: And th e y a r e p r o p o s i n g t o d e d i c a t e a west 

h a l f u n i t t o t h a t w e l l ? 

MR. CARR: C o r r e c t . 

MR. STOVALL: And so w i t h r e s p e c t t o t h a t p a r t i c u l a r 

w e l l , t h e r e ' s no t r e s p a s s i s s u e i n v o l v e d as f a r as d i s t r i c t 

c o u r t c l a i m , whether s t a t e o r f e d e r a l . 

MR. CARR: The o n l y problem we have t h e r e i s t h a t i f , 

i n f a c t , t h e w e l l i n t h e n o r t h e a s t i s the r e s u l t o f t r e s p a s s 
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— t h a t ' s o ur c o n t e n t i o n -- t h a t by e s t a b l i s h i n g a standup 

u n i t , t h e n you're g o i n g t o have t o come back and undo t h a t 

i f t h e y e l e c t t o d e d i c a t e t h e i r own 320 acres t o t h e i r own 

w e l l i n t h e s o u t h h a l f a t a l a t e r d a t e . I t h i n k u n t i l t h e 

t i t l e i s r e s o l v e d , t h e d e t e r m i n a t i o n as t o who has o p e r a t i n g 

r i g h t s i s r e s o l v e d , t he m a t t e r should s i m p l y be c o n t i n u e d . 

MR. STOVALL: And BHP's contention -- I mean, looking 

a t i t from the other s i d e , i s t h a t you could argue the one 

case and form a 320-acre west h a l f p r o r a t i o n u n i t . That 

then l e a v e s only the e a s t h a l f to be dedicated to the other 

w e l l , and then you could get i n f o an opera t o r s h i p question 

on t h a t one. 

MR. BRUCE: And t h e OCD d e f i n i t e l y has j u r i s d i c t i o n t o 

de t e r m i n e o p e r a t o r s h i p . 

MR. STOVALL: My recommendation a t t h i s t i m e , Mr. 

Examiner, i s t h a t -- I t h i n k t h e r e ' s some l e g i t i m a t e 

q u e s t i o n s w h i c h may be beyond t h e j u r i s d i c t i o n o f t h e OCD. 

However, I t h i n k t h e a p p l i c a t i o n i n 10345 appears, based on 

j u s t argument w i t h o u t h e a r i n g e v i d e n c e , t o be w i t h i n t h e 

j u r i s d i c t i o n o f t h e OCD. W i t h r e s p e c t t o the west h a l f , 

t h e y have t h e r i g h t t o a t l e a s t ask f o r what t h e y ' r e a s k i n g 

f o r . 

And i t seems t o me t h a t t h e e v i d e n t i a r y m a t t e r s 

a r e a l l g o i n g t o be t h e same. S p l i t t i n g t h e cases wouldn't 

a c c o m p l i s h a n y t h i n g a t t h i s p o i n t , would i t ? Tt would be 
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p o s s i b l e t o hear t h e evidence and make a r e c o r d i n b o t h 

cases and a c t d i f f e r e n t l y w i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e d i f f e r e n t 

a p p l i c a t i o n s . Would you agree w i t h t h a t ? I mean, what i t 

does — I u n d e r s t a n d t he i m p l i c a t i o n i s i f a west h a l f i s 

approved, t h e n i t l e a v e s t h e e a s t h a l f i n r e a l l y a b a t t l e 

o v e r ' o p e r a t o r s h i p and owne r s h i p . 

MR. BRUCE: W e l l , t h e evidence i s i n t e r t w i n e d , and I 

don ' t t h i n k one can be heard r e a s o n a b l y w i t h o u t t he o t h e r . 

And t h e r e a r e a l o t o f i n t e r e s t i n g l e g a l i s s u e s here which, 

i f t h e OCD c o n s i d e r s necessary, we'd be g l a d t o b r i e f f o r 

them. 

MR. STOVALL: I f , i n f a c t , t h e OCD hears t he case and 

i s s u e s an o r d e r and s u b s e q u e n t l y a c o u r t o f competent 

j u r i s d i c t i o n on t h e l a r g e r t i t l e r i g h t s t o e n t e r and a l l 

t h a t e n t e r s a d e c i s i o n , i t c o u l d i n e f f e c t negate t he o r d e r 

o f t h e OCD w i t h o u t o v e r t u r n i n g i t . 

And where I'm coming t o i s my recommendation a t 

t h i s p o i n t , i s t h a t we've got everybody here -- I b e l i e v e we 

can b u i l d a r e c o r d , t a k e Mr. Ca r r ' s m o t i o n under advisement 

a t t h i s t i m e , and then a f t e r t h e r e c o r d has been b u i l t and 

evi d e n c e i s e n t e r e d , t h e n you can, e i t h e r a t t h e c o n c l u s i o n 

o f t h e h e a r i n g t a k e t h e case under advisement or r u l e on h i s 

mo t i o n a t t h a t t i m e . 

I would recommend I hat you proceed w i t h t h i s case 

a t t h i s t i m e because T t h i n k t h e r e ' s a b a s i s f o r p r o c e e d i n g 
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a t t h i s t i m e w i t h t h e e v i d e n t i a r y p o r t i o n o f t h e case. 

W e ' l l d i s c u s s l e g a l issues a f t e r we've g o t a r e c o r d made. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. S t o v a l l . 

Mr. C a r r , Mr. Bruce, a t t h i s t i m e I'm goi n g t o 

d e f e r your m o t i o n , Mr. Ca r r . 

'MR. CARR: We'll make a moti o n a t the end o f t h e 

ev i d e n c e . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. Carr. 

Mr. Bruce. 

MR. BRUCE: F i r s t c a l l Mr. R e i n h a r d t t o the s t a n d . 

DONALD REINHARDT 

t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y sworn, was 

examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Would you please s t a t e your f u l l name and c i t y of 

re s i d e n c e ? 

A. My name i s Donald Reinhardt. I l i v e i n Houston, 

Texas. 

Q. What i s your o c c u p a t i o n and who a r e you employed 

by? 

A. I'm a p e t r o l e u m landman employed by BHP Petroleum 

( A m e r i c a s ) , I n c . 

Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e t h e OCD as a 

landman? 
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A. No. 

Q. W i l l you p l e a s e o u t l i n e your e d u c a t i o n and your 

employment background? 

A. I have a degree i n p e t r o l e u m l a n d management from 

t h e U n i v e r s i t y o f Texas. I've been employed i n the o i l and 

gas b u s i n e s s as a p e t r o l e u m landman f o r 14 y e a r s . 

Q. How l o n g have you been w i t h BHP? 

A. I ' v e been w i t h BHP f o r n i n e y e a r s . 

Q. Does your area o f r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i n c l u d e 

n o r t h w e s t New Mexico? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And are. you f a m i l i a r w i t h t l i e land m a t t e r s 

i n v o l v e d i n case numbers 10345 and 346? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And a r e you q u a l i f i e d b e f o r e any o t h e r o i l and 

gas commissions? 

A. The Wyoming O i l and Gas C o n s e r v a t i o n Commission. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I ten d e r t h e e x p e r t as a 

w i t n e s s — as an e x p e r t p e t r o l e u m landman. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any o b j e c t i o n s ? 

MR. CARR: None. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. R e i n h a r d t i s so q u a l i f i e d , Mr. 

Bruce. 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) Would you pl e a s e b r i e f l y s t a t e 

what BHP seeks i n these two cases? 

HUNNICUTT HEPORTING 
( 505) o n2 0 7 7 0 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. BHP seeks o r d e r s f o r compulsory p o o l i n g c o v e r i n g 

a l l i n t e r e s t s i n e a s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 23, Township 29 N o r t h , 

Range 13 West, and i n t h e west h a l f o f S e c t i o n 23, Township 

29 N o r t h , Range 13 West. 

Q. What w e l l s have been d r i l l e d on t h a t acreage? 

'A. The G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t W e l l Number 390 has been 

d r i l l e d i n t h e southwest q u a r t e r , S e c t i o n 23. The Gallego s 

Canyon U n i t Well Number 391 has been d r i l l e d i n t h e 

n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r , S e c t i o n 23. 

Q. R e f e r r i n g f o E x h i b i t Number 1, w i l l you d e s c r i b e 

i t s c o n t e n t s b r i e f l y ? 

A. E x h i b i t 1 i s a p l a t t h a t I p r e p a r e d from 

i n f o r m a t i o n i n our f i l e s , and i t b a s i c a l l y d e p i c t s t h e 

l e a s e h o l d o w n e r s h i p i n S e c t i o n 23. 

Q. What i n t e r e s t does BHP own o r o p e r a t e i n t h e 

s e c t i o n ? 

A. BHP i s a l e a s e h o l d owner i n t h e n o r t h h a l f o f t h e 

southwest q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 23 and i s p a r t y t o a f a r m o u t 

c o n t r a c t w i t h Amoco P r o d u c t i o n Company, c o v e r i n g Amoco's 

l e a s e h o l d i n t e r e s t i n t h e south h a l f o f t l i e southwest o f --

and t h e s o u t h e a s t -- excuse me, t h e southwest o f t h e 

s o u t h e a s t o f S e c t i o n 23. I n a d d i t i o n t o t h a t , BHP i s 

d e s i g n a t e d u n i t s u b o p e r a t o r f o r G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t f o r 

tho s e depths from t h e s u r f a c e t o t h e base o f the P i c t u r e d 

C l i f f s f o r m a t i o n . 
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Q. What acreage i s committed t o the G a l l e g o s Canyon 

U n i t ? 

A. The south h a l f o f Lhe southwest q u a r t e r and the 

southwest q u a r t e r o f the s o u t h e a s t q u a r t e r a re p r e s e n t l y 

c o m m i t t e d , i n a d d i t i o n t o t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t under a 

c e r t a i n 133-acre -- excuse me, 137-acre o i l and gas lease 

c o v e r i n g , among o t h e r l a n d s , t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f t h e 

n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r on which t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t Number 

391 i s l o c a t e d . 

Q. Would you r e f e r t o E x h i b i t 2 and d e s c r i b e what i t 

r e p r e s e n t s ? 

A. E x h i b i t 2 i s a copy o f the o i l and gas lease 

c o v e r i n g t h e 137 acr e s i n t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r , and i t ' s 

d a t e d t h e 20t h o f February 1947, between Helen Zimmerman, e t 

ux, and C h a r l e s Newbold. I n c l u d e d i n E x h i b i t 2 i s 

assignment from Mr. Newbold t o S t a n o l i n d O i l and Gas Company 

da t e d February 2 8 t h , 1947. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Then i n a d d i t i o n , t h e r e a r e some o t h e r subsequent 

assignments, o r a t l e a s t one subsequent assignment i n t o Mrs. 

Locke. 

Q. Does E x h i b i t 2 r e p r e s e n t t h e c h a i n o f t i t l e o f 

t h i s l e a s e f r o m t h e l e s s o r i n t o Mrs. Locke? 

A. To t h e be s t o f my knowledge, i t does. 

Q. Now, t h e r e a re s e v e r a l assignments c o n t a i n e d i n 

HUNNICUTT KEPORTING 
(505) 9829770 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

here f r o m S t a n o l i n d t o o t h e r s . What do these assignments 

s t a t e r e g a r d i n g the G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t ? 

A. W e l l , among o t h e r t h i n g s , the -- i n paragraph two 

o f t h e assignment --

MR. CARR: Which assignment? 

'A. T h i s i s an assignment dated 14th o f November, 

1951, between S t a n o l i n d and E a r l Benson and W i l l i a m M o n t i n , 

c o n v e y i n g o n e - h a l f i n t e r e s t t o Benson and M o n t i n . And down 

i n p a r a g r a p h two i t s t a t e s t h a t the l e a s e s are w i t h i n t h e 

u n i t area d e s c r i b e d i n t h i s c e r t a i n u n i t agreement f o r t h e 

development and o p e r a t i o n o f G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t , San Juan 

County, New Mexico, d a t e d November 1, .1950, which leases 

have been committed t o s a i d u n i t agreement and u n i t 

o p e r a t i n g agreement, executed w i t h t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t 

owners i n c o n n e c t i o n t h e r e w i t h . 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) And t h e n e x t assignment i s from? 

A. I t appears t h a t i t ' s an assignment between Mr. 

M o n t i n and Mr. Benson i n t o a company, Benson and M o n t i n , 

I n c . 

Q. And does t h a t a l s o s t a t e t h a t t h i s acreage i s 

s u b j e c t t o t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t agreement? 

A. Yes, i t does, i n paragraph two. 

Q. Now, who committed t h e l e a s e t o t h i s u n i t ? 

A. The w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n t h i s lease was committed 

t o t h e u n i t by S t a n o l i n d O i l and Gas Company by e x e c u t i o n o f 
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a j o i n d e r p r i o r t o u n i t a p p r o v a l i n 1951. 

Q. R e f e r r i n g t o E x h i b i t 3, would you i d e n t i f y t h a t 

exhibit? 

A. E x h i b i t 3 c o n t a i n s a copy o f the u n i t agreement 

f o r development and o p e r a t i o n o f G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t . 

I n c l u d e d i n h e r e , t h e r e ' s a s i g n a t u r e page from the o r i g i n a l 

u n i t o p e r a t o r , Benson and M o n t i n , and a si g n a t u r e ; page 

i n d i c a t i n g t h e e x e c u t i o n by S t a n o l i n d O i l and Gas Company. 

Q. Would you then move on t o E x h i b i t 4 and i d e n t i f y 

t h a t and d e s c r i b e i t s c o n t e n t s f o r the Examiner? 

A. E x h i b i t 4 i s a copy o f a memo dated -- i t ' s not 

d a t e d , b u t i t ' s a copy o f a memo I r e c e i v e d by f a x 

t r a n s m i s s i o n f r o m Mr. Dwayne Spencer at. BLM i n Farmington. 

And a t t a c h e d t o t h e cover memo i s a page from a handbook Mr. 

Spencer a d v i s e d a p p a r e n t l y they use t h e r e a t BLM i n c e r t a i n 

u n i t m a t t e r s . And t h e a t t a c h m e n t c o n t a i n s a l i s t o f 

d e f i n i t i o n s ; t h e y d e s c r i b e t h e v a r i o u s p o s s i b l e commitment 

c a t e g o r i e s o f a u n i t t r a c t and i t s e f f e c t on o p e r a t i o n s . 

Q. And what does i t s t a t e about where the w o r k i n g 

i n t e r e s t owner commits i t s i n t e r e s t ? 

A. W e l l , t h e p o i n t i s addressed i n subparagraph C, 

and i t r e f e r s t o a s i t u a t i o n i n r e f e r e n c e t o a p a t e n t e d 

t r a c t , p a r t i a l l y committed t r a c t , i s one t h a t i n d i c a t e s t h a t 

t h e l e s s o r o r m i n e r a l owner has n o t sig n e d but the lessee 

and w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner has committed t h e i r i n t e r e s t . 

IIUNNICtlTT REPORTING 
(505) f>n?9770 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. And i t a l s o s t a t e s t h a t u n i t i z e d d r i l l i n g i s 

p e r m i s s i b l e on a p a r t i a l l y c o mmitled t r a c t , does i t not? 

A. That's t r u e . 

Q. I s Mrs. Locke t h e o n l y p a r t y you seek t o f o r c e 

p o o l i n each case? 

'A. Yes, she i s . 

Q. D e s c r i b e your e f f o r t s t o g et Mrs. Locke t o j o i n 

i n t h e two w e l l s . 

A. I n October o f l a s t y e a r , I had -- a f t e r some 

e f f o r t , I had l o c a t e d a gentleman i n R i f l e , Colorado, named 

Don Locke. I u n d e r s t o o d him t o be; a the son o f Louise 

Locke. I a c q u i r e d h i s telephone; number t h r o u g h d i r e c t o r y 

a s s i s t a n c e and t e l e p h o n e d him. 

My -- I d i s c u s s e d w i t h him i n t h a t f i r s t 

t e l e p h o n e c o n v e r s a t i o n t he f a c t t h a t we had p l a n s t o d r i l l a 

w e l l i n S e c t i o n 23 and t h a t we b e l i e v e d t h a t t h e r e was a 

w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n t h a t sect i o n owned by a l a d y we b e l ieve^d 

t o be h i s mother. He c o n f i r m e d f o r me t h a t L o u ise was, i n 

f a c t , h i s mother, b u t he was unable t o c o n f i r m f o r me her 

own e r s h i p i n S e c t i o n 23. 

He seemed somewhat u n f a m i l i a r w i t h her i n t e r e s t s 

and asked f o r -- b u t conceded t h a t he would, you know, lo o k 

i n t o t h e m a t t e r . We d i s c u s s e d a t some l e n g t h h i s -- you 

know, i f he was a b l e t o v e r i f y her i n t e r e s t , he would -- you 

know, t h a t i n t e r e s t , was was a b l e t o e i t h e r p a r t i c i p a t e i n 
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t h e w e l l i f he wished t o take an a c t i v e -- a c t i v e l y j o i n i n 

t h e w e l l , o r i f t h e y d i d not w i s h t o j o i n , then we c o u l d 

make some o t h e r t y p e o f arrangements e i t h e r t o buy t h e i r 

i n t e r e s t o r -- and have them r e t a i n an o v e r r i d e . 

Q. Did you t a l k t o him more than once? 

*A. Yeah. I n t h e f o l l o w i n g weeks -- I d i d n ' t hear 

back f r o m him r i g h t away. I c a l l e d back a week or two l a t e r 

t o see where t h e y were i n i n v e s t i g a t i n g t h e i n t e r e s t . 

F i n a l l y , towards t h e end o f October, I sent him 

an o f f e r o f f e r i n g t o buy some o f t h e l e a s e h o l d i n t e r e s t 

t h e r e i n S e c t i o n 23. And, you know, t h r o u g h t h e month o f 

November I s t i l l d i d n ' t hear back f r o m them as t o whether o r 

n o t t h e y wanted t o s e l 1 . 

F i n a l l y , g e t t i n g on towards the end o f November, 

maybe e a r l y December, i n one o f my phone c a l l s I was a d v i s e d 

by Mr. Locke t h a t he had h i r e d an a t t o r n e y t o l o o k i n t o t h e 

m a t t e r f o r him t o h e l p v e r i f y t h e i n t e r e s t t h e r e i n S e c t i o n 

23. And a t t h a t p o i n t I — o t h e r t h a n , you know, m a i l i n g 

o f f c o p i e s o f some i n s t r u m e n t s , T d i d n ' t have any f u r t h e r 

c o n t a c t w i t h him u n t i l maybe e a r l y -- l a t e January or e a r l y 

February and — because I c a l l e d t h e n -- T c a l l e d i n l a t e 

J a nuary, e a r l y February, because I had not heard back from 

Mr. Locke and I had not heard back from h i s a t t o r n e y . 

He t h e n -- i n t h a t t e l e p h o n e c o n v e r s a t i o n i n 

February, he then gave uio the name o f h i s a t t o r n e y . And I 
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c o n t a c t e d him t o see, you know, i f t h e r e was any p r o g r e s s 

b e i n g made i n s e e i n g j u s t what they might want; t o do w i t h 

t h e i r i n t e r e s t . And I was t o l d t h a t , you know, they were 

inde e d l o o k i n g i n t o i t and t h a t we c o u l d expect an answer 

f a i r l y soon. And, indeed, we; r e c e i v e d a l e t t e r dated 

February 22nd, making c e r t a i n demands on BHP. 

A f t e r r e c e i v i n g t h a t l e t t e r , we, BHP, took steps 

t o go back and v e r i f y t h e i n t e r e s t t h a t the-y c:laimed t h e y 

owned t h e r e i n t h e n o r t h h a l f and were a b l e t o a t that: p o i n t 

s u b s t a n t i a t e a l l o f Mrs. Locke's i n t e r e s t s , and we then 

t e n d e r e d t o them an o f f e r t o buy t h e i r i n t e r e s t w i t h them 

r e s e r v i n g an o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y , and t h a t o f f e r was 

r e j e c t e d . 

A c o u n t e r o f f e r was made i n — l a t e r t h a t month i n 

A p r i l . We c o n s i d e r e d t h a t c o u n t e r o f f e r and found i t 

u n a c c e p t a b l e and t e n d e r e d back a l e t t e r e x p l a i n i n g our 

p o s i t i o n , r e s t a t i n g our o f f e r , and t h e n a g a i n o f f e r i n g them 

t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o e i t h e r s e l l o r p a r t i c i p a t e i n the 

d r i l l i n g o f each w e l l . 

Q. I s E x h i b i t 5 a copy o f a l l t h e correspondence 

between you and e i t h e r Mr. Locke and/or h i s attorney Mr. 

T u l l y ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Than when was the 5 l a s t o f f e r made t o Mrs. Locke? 

A. We made th.i s last, o f f e r i n a l e t t e r da I ed May 
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29th, 1991. 

Q. What was your l a s t o f f e r l o Mrs. Locke? 

A. The l a s t o f f e r we t e n d e r e d was t o purchase her 

i n t e r e s t s f o r $450.00 a net a c r e , w i t h Mrs. Locke r e t a i n i n g 

a p r o p o r t i o n a t e seven-and-a-half p e r c e n t o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y 

as t o t h a t l e a s e h o l d . 

Q. Why d i d you o f f e r t o buy Mrs. Locke's i n t e r e s t s 

r a t h e r t h a n o f f e r i n g her a f a r m o u t o r something l i k e t h a t ? 

A. W e l l , we had -- we had never -- or I had never 

r e a l l y had t h e i m p r e s s i o n t h a t she was i n t e r e s t e d i n any 

t y p e o f f a r m o u t d e a l . 

As f a r as -- you know, fr o m an o p e r a t i o n a l 

s t a n d p o i n t , owning t h e i n t e r e s t i s more -- i s more 

economical t o us. You know, t h e i n t e r e s t i s not burden by 

any r e v e r s i o n a r y i n t e r e s t s over and above t h e o v e r r i d i n g 

r o y a l t y , and i t ' s e a s i e r t o a d m i n i s t e r because we don't have 

t o s e t up pay-out a c c o u n t s , and we don't have t o m o n i t o r 

pay-out o f t h e w e l l , and we j u s t g e n e r a l l y f e l t t h a t i f 

would be a s i m p l e r way t o go w i t h , knowing t h a t -- you know, 

knowing by t h a t t i m e t h a t Mr. Locke was not a c t i v e l y 

i n v o l v e d i n t h e o i l b u s i n e s s and Mrs. Locke a p p a r e n t l y was 

q u i t e e l d e r l y and perhaps n o t t h a t a c t i v e e i t h e r . 

Q. I n your o p i n i o n , was t h i s f i n a l o f f e r t h a t BHP 

made a f a i r o f f e r ? 

A. We t h o u g h t i f was a very reasonable o f f e r . 
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Q. You mentioned t he $45 0.00 per a c r e . Was t h a t f o r 

a l l of her rights? 

A. That was f o r Mrs. Locke's i n t e r e s t i n the 

F r u i t l a n d c o a l i n t e r v a l o n l y . I t d i d not i n c l u d e any o t h e r 

r i g h t s f r o m t h e s u r f a c e t o t h e base o f P i c t u r e d C l i f f s . 

'Q. HOW does t h i s compare w i t h o t h e r p r i c e s i n t h i s 

area? 

A. About t h e t i m e I c o n t a c t e d Mr. Locke i n October, 

we were engaged i n n e g o t i a t i o n s f o r t h e purchase o f two 

o t h e r p a r c e l s w i t h i n t h e u n i t . One gentleman whose name was 

J. A. Palmer was a t r u s t e e , a c t i n g f o r a woman named M i l d r e d 

B. T a y l o r . She owned the l e a s e h o l d i n t e r e s t i n t h e n o r t h 

h a l f o f t h e southwest o f S e c t i o n 23. We had agreed t o 

purchase, i n t h a t case, a l l r i g h t s from t h e s u r f a c e t o the 

base o f t h e P i c t u r e d C l i f f s f o r $312.50 a net a c r e , w i t h Mr. 

Palmer, as t r u s t e e , r e t a i n i n g a two p e r c e n t o v e r r i d i n g 

r o y a l t y . 

The o t h e r s a l e i n v o l v e d something i n excess o f 

1,300 a c r e s owned by Oryx Energy Company. Oryx accepted our 

o f f e r o f $450.00 a net a c r e , a s s i g n e d us t o the l e a s e h o l d 

f r o m t h e s u r f a c e t o t h e base o f t h e P i c t u r e d C l i f f s and 

r e s e r v e d no o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l l y a t a l l . 

Q. Does BHP r e q u e s t t h a t i t be named o p e r a t o r o f t h e 

two w e l l s ? 

A. Yes, we do. 
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Q. How many w e l l s does BHP o p e r a t e i n t h i s g e n e r a l 

area? 

A. BHP o p e r a t e s a p p r o x i m a t e l y 180 w e l l s i n G a l l e g o s 

Canyon U n i t . 

Q. And i f the poolings are approved by the OCD, w i l l 

BHP communitize t h e two w e l l s as r e q u i r e d by the BLM? 

A. That's our p r e s e n t p l a n s . 

Q. I f I u n d e r s t a n d you c o r r e c t l y , t h e r e i s c e r t a i n 

acreage o r c e r t a i n i n t e r e s t s i n each u n i t which i s not 

committed t o t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . There are a p p r o x i m a t e l y 13 acres 

i n t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r -- be more than t h a t -- 23 a c r e s i n 

t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r , and t h e n , o f c o u r s e , t h e whole 

n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r t h a t appears t o be uncommitted. 

Q. When were the w e l l s commenced, t h e two w e l l s ? 

A. As I mentioned e a r l i e r , we have a farmout 

c o n t r a c t i n e f f e c t w i t h Amoco P r o d u c t i o n Company t h a t 

c o n t i n u e s i n e f f e c t . We're r e q u i r e d under t h a t f a r m o u t t o 

d r i l l 15 w e l l s w i t h i n G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t d u r i n g c a l e n d a r 

year 1990. The 390 and the 391 were two o f the o b l i g a t i o n 

w e l l s under t h a t f a r m o u t c o n t r a c t . The 391 w e l l was 

commenced December 1 2 t h , 1990. The 390 w e l l was commenced 

December 1 9 t h , 1990. 

Q. These w e l l s have been commenced, but have they 

been completed? 
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A. No, t h e y have n o t been completed. 

Q. When d i d o p e r a t i o n s cease? 

A. O p e r a t i o n s would have ceased on each w e l l 

a p p r o x i m a t e l y f i v e t o s i x days a f t e r they were commenced, so 

o p e r a t i o n s would have ceased p r o b a b l y on each w e l l i n mid t o 

late'December, w a i t i n g on a c o m p l e t i o n r a t e . 

Q. To t h e b e s t o f your knowledge, a r e t h e r e any 

o t h e r F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l s i n t h e s e c t i o n , o t h e r t h a n t h e 

390 and 391 w e l l s ? 

A. No, t h e r e a re n o t . 

Q. Would you ple a s e r e f e r t o E x h i b i t s 6 and 7 and 

j u s t v e r y b r i e f l y i d e n t i f y them f o r t h e Examiner? 

A. 6 and 7 a r e form a u t h o r i t i e s f o r e x p e n d i t u r e 

p r e p a r e d by BHP p e r s o n n e l . They set o u t the e s t i m a t e d c o s t s 

o f d r i l l i n g and c o m p l e t i n g G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t Well Number 

390 and t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t Well Number 391. 

Q. Are t h e c o s t s , t he proposed w e l l c o s t s , s e t f o r t h 

i n these AFE's i n l i n e with those normally encountered i n 

d r i l l i n g w e l l s to t h i s depth i n t h i s area i n San Juan 

County? 

A. Yes, they a r e . 

Q. Do you have a recommendation as f o tho; amounts 

which BHP should be paid for s u p e r v i s i o n and a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

expenses? 

A. We b e l i e v e a d r i l l i n g w e l I r a l e o f a p p r o x i m a t e l y 
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$3,500.00 and a p r o d u c i n g w e l ] r a t e o.f $350.00 per w e l l 

would be a p p r o p r i a t e . 

Q. Are the s e amounts i n l i n e w i t h those charges 

charged by BHP and o t h e r o p e r a t o r s o f w e l l s o f t h i s t y p e i n 

t h i s area? 

A. Yes, th e y a r e . 

Q. I f t h e OCD g r a n t s these a p p l i c a t i o n s , what 

p e n a l t y do you recommend a g a i n s t nonconsenl from i n t e r e s t 

owners? 

A. We would ask f o r a p e n a l t y o f 156 p e r c e n t f o r 

each w e l 1 . 

Q. W i l l t h e next w i t n e s s d i s c u s s the reasonableness 

o f t h e p e n a l t y ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 7 pre p a r e d by you o r 

c o m p i l e d f r o m company r e c o r d s ? 

A. Yes, t h e y were. 

Q. I n your o p i n i o n , w i l l the g r a n t i n g o f t h i s 

a p p l i c a t i o n o r th e s e a p p l i c a t i o n s be i n t h e i n t e r e s t o f 

c o n s e r v a t i o n and t h e p r e v e n t i o n o f waste and t h e p r o t e c t i o n 

o f c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s ? 

A. Yes. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, T move the ad m i s s i o n o f 

E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 7. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any o b j e c t i o n s ? 
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MR. CARR: No o b j e c t i o n s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: E x h i b i t 1 t h r o u g h 7 w i l l be a d m i t t e d 

i n t o e v i d e n c e a t t h i s t i m e . 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I ' d a l s o move the admiss i o n 

o f E x h i b i t 8, which i s co u n s e l ' s a f f i d a v i t r e g a r d i n g 

n o t i c e . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I f t h e r e a r e no o b j e c t i o n s . E x h i b i t 

8 w i l l be a d m i t t e d i n t o e vidence a t t h i s t i m e t o o . 

I s t h a t a l l your e x a m i n a t i o n o f t h i s w i t n e s s ? 

MR. BRUCE: I am complete w i t h my e x a m i n a t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Car r , your w i t n e s s . 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. Mr. R e i n h a r d t , l e t ' s go f i r s t t o your E x h i b i t 

Number 1 , p l e a s e . T h i s was pr e p a r e d by you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I b e l i e v e you i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h e reason t h a t t h e 

two w e l l s t h a t were d r i l l e d by BHP on t h i s s e c t i o n in 

December of 1990, the reason these w e l l s had to be d r i l l e d 

was because of requirements i n the Amoco farmout; i s that 

r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know i f t h e r e were o t h e r l o c a t i o n s w i t h i n 

t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t t h a t c o u l d have been d r i l l e d t o 

meet t h a t requirement o t h e r t h a n t he w e l l s i n S e c t i o n 23? 
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A. There may have been o t h e r l o c a t i o n s , b u t not 

n e a r l y as g e o l o g i c a l l y a t t r a c t i v e as t h e s e . 

Q. So i n g o i n g f o r w a r d w i t h the d r i l l i n g program t o 

meet t h e f a r m o u t r e q u i r e m e n t s , you look n o t o n l y a t 

a v a i l a b l e l o c a t i o n s b u t a t t h e a t t r a c t i v e n e s s from a 

t e c h n i c a l p o i n t o f view; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You s t a t e d t h a t o p e r a t i o n s had ceased i n December 

1990, and I b e l i e v e I u n d e r s t o o d your t e s t i m o n y t o be you 

were w a i t i n g on a c o m p l e t i o n r i g . 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. Do you know how l o n g i t t a k e s t o gel a c o m p l e t i o n 

r i g up i n t h i s area? 

A. As I. u n d e r s t o o d i t -- as I remember, you know, 

t h e r e were a number o f w e l l s d r i l l e d p r i o r t o these two, and 

i t wasn't so much a m a t t e r o f g e t t i n g a r i g . I t was a 

m a t t e r t h a t t h e company a l r e a d y had a c o m p l e t i o n r i g 

w o r k i n g , b u t i t took -- I don't remember how many days i t 

t o o k t o move from one w e l l t o a n o t h e r . 

Q. You're not s a y i n g t h a t i t ' s normal up t h e r e t o 

t a k e e i g h t months t o get a c o m p l e t i o n r i g on a w e l l , are 

you? 

A. No. 

Q. Now, i f I u n d e r s t a n d t h i s e x h i b i t , t h e r e ' s no 

d i s p u t e t h a t L o u i s e Locke i s t h e owner under the n o r t h h a l f 
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o f t h e s e c t i o n . 

A. Right. 

Q. The q u e s t i o n i s what operat i n g r i g h t s BHP has i n 

t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r . You und e r s t a n d t h a t . That's my 

con c e r n . 

'A. W e l l , t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n t h a t n o r t h e a s t 

q u a r t e r under t h e d r i l l s i t e t r a c t we f e l t i s committed t o 

t h e u n i t and, as such, we a r e the d e s i g n a t e d s u b o p e r a t o r . 

Q. Now --

A. For a l l lands i n u n i t down t o t h e base o f t l i e 

P i c t u r e d C l i f f s f o r m a t i o n . 

Q. And t h a t i n c l u d e s F r u i t l a n d c o a l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. As an e x p e r t p e t r o l e u m landman, you work w i t h o i l 

and gas l e a s e s , do you not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h what a p o o l i n g c l a u s e 

i s i n an o i l and gas lease? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And c o u l d you t e l l us what your u n d e r s t a n d i n g i s 

o f what a p o o l i n g c l a u s e a c t u a l l y i s ? 

A. A p o o l i n g c l a u s e a l l o w s t h e l e s s e e t o combine 

t h a t g i v e n l e a s e w i t h o t h e r l e a s e s i n t h e immediate v i c i n i t y 

t o f o r m a po o l e d u n i t --

Q. Now, i f we look a t t h e lease --
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A. I n g e n e r a l . 

Q. -- which i s t h e f i r s t page o f your E x h i b i t Number 

2 fr o m Zimmerman t o Newbold', T can' I. f i n d any p o o l i n g o r 

u n i t i z a t i o n a u t h o r i t y i n t h a t l e a s e . Can you p o i n t me t o 

t h a t ? 

'HEARING EXAMINER: Are you r e f e r r i n g t o E x h i b i t 2, Mr. 

Carr? 

MR. CARR: Yes, s i r , E x h i b i t 2, page one, an o i l and 

gas m i n i n g l e a s e d a t e d February 20, 1947. 

A. The o r i g i n a l o i l and gas l e a s e , as I un d e r s t a n d 

i t , d i d n ot c o n t a i n a p o o l i n g p r o v i s i o n , b u t the l e s s o r s 

under t h a t , t h e m i n e r a l owners -- l e s s o r under t h a t lease 

d i d a t a l a t e r d a t e execute an amendment t o t h e o i l and gas 

le a s e t h a t added a p o o l i n g p r o v i s i o n . 

Q. (By Mr. C a r r ) Do you know what d a t e t h a t might 

have been added? 

A. That was added sometime a f t e r January 1954. I 

don ' t remember t he e x a c t d a t e , b u t i f was mentioned i n our 

t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

Q. You would agree w i t h me, would you n o t , t h a t 

t h e r e ' s no p o o l i n g o r u n i t i z a t i o n c l a u s e mentioned i n t h e 

le a s e f r o m Zimmerman t o Newbold? 

A. Not when i t was s i g n e d , no. 

Q. And t h a t t h e r e was no p o o l i n g c l a u s e u n t i l 

sometime a f t e r January 1954? 
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A. That's when t h e p a r t i e s amended t h e l e a s e , yeah. 

Q. Now, i n f a c t , yo t o the t h i r d page o f your 

E x h i b i t Number 2. That's an assignment from Newbold t o 

S t a n o l i n d , c o r r e c t ? 

A. Okay. 

*Q. The d a t e on t h a t i s sometime i n 1947? 

A. February 28, 1947. 

Q. The assignment was i n 1947 t o S t a n o l i n d . When I 

l o o k a t t h e E x h i b i t Number 3, which i s t h e u n i t agreement, 

can you t e l l me a p p r o x i m a t e l y when S t a n o l i n d executed t h e 

u n i t agreement? 

A. See, i t ' s e i t h e r -- I'm t r y i n g t o read t h e dat e 

on t h e r e , on t h e i r acknowledging form. I b e l i e v e i t says 

some day i n March 1951. 

Q. I b e l i e v e you've s t a t e d t h a t t h e p o o l i n g c l a u s e 

wasn't added t o t h e lease u n t i l 1954, c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. Do you have an o p i n i o n as t o what a u t h o r i t y 

S t a n o l i n d might have had i n 1951 to commit t h i s t r a c t to a 

unit? 

A. W e l l , t h e y a r e t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner under 

the u n i t , and as I un d e r s t a n d i t , i f -- as such, they a re 

e n t i t l e d t o commit t h e i r w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t t o t h e u n i t , a l o n g 

w i t h any o t h e r i n t e r e s t . 

Q. And t h a t i s t h e b a s i s f o r w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner 
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a u t h o r i t y , t h e le a s e document? 

A. I would say so. 

Q. Wouldn't t h a t d e f i n e t h e i r a u t h o r i t y ? 

MR. BRUCE: I would o b j e c t i n s o f a r as he's a s k i n g any 

l e g a l c o n c l u s i o n s from Mr. R e i n h a r d t . 

Q. (By Mr. C a r r ) Mr. R e i n h a r d t , i f you know, what i s 

t h e source o f a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner's a u t h o r i t y t o commit 

a t r a c t t o a u n i t ? 

A. W e l l , i n cases o f f e d e r a l u n i t s , t h e i r w o r k i n g 

i n t e r e s t i s g r a n t e d under t h e o i l and gas l e a s e . 

Q. What about a fee i n t e r e s t l i k e t h i s one? Would 

we a l s o l o o k t o t h e lease? 

A. I t h i n k t h e o v e r r i d i n g concern i n a case of a f e e 

le a s e i s — I b e l i e v e you would s t i l l have t o — w e l l , I 

would say t h a t t h e o i l and gas le a s e c o n f e r s on t h a t w o r k i n g 

i n t e r e s t owner c e r t a i n r i g h t s , and t h a t w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t 

owner can always — can commit i t s i n t e r e s t : f o a f e d e r a l 

u n i t absent t h e j o i n d e r o f t h e r o y a l t y o w n e r - l e s s o r . 

Q. And i s i t your u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t even w i t h a 

lea s e t h a t i s s i l e n t on p o o l i n g o r u n i t i z a t i o n t h e less e e 

would s t i l l have t h a t a u t h o r i t y ? 

A. There a g a i n , I'm w o r k i n g on my u n d e r s t a n d i n g 

t h a t , you know, these people executed an amendment t o t h e 

o i l and gas le a s e and t h a t t h a t r a t i f i e d t h e a c t i o n s o f 

S t a n o l i n d . But, you know, i t ' s my u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t 
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S t a n o l i n d can commit i t s i n t e r e s t s t o a u n i t absent — 

absent j o i n d e r o f t h e l e s s o r . 

Q. And you're b a s i n g t h a t on the -- I'm j u s t f r y i n g 

t o u n d e r s t a n d your t e s t i m o n y -- you're b a s i n g that, on the 

amendment t o the l e a s e , t he 1954 amendment? 

*A. W e l l , I t h i n k t h e amendment t o t h e lease i s -- I 

don ' t — as I u n d e r s t a n d i t , t h a t ' s not -- t h a t ' s not even 

germane t o t h e s i t u a t i o n . They a r e a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t 

owner. They've d e r i v e d t h e i r w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t t h r o u g h t h i s 

o i l and gas l e a s e , and they have t h e r i g h t t o commit t h a t 

i n t e r e s t t o a u n i t , a l o n g w i t h any o t h e r i n t e r e s t s i n t h i s 

-- w e l l , s t o p t h e r e . 

Q. Was i t my u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f your t e s t i m o n y t h a t 

t h e y have a r i g h t t o commit i t , and t h i s r i g h t would come 

fro m t h e le a s e agreement, o r i s t h e r e some o t h e r a u t h o r i t y ? 

A. No, I would have t o say t h a t t h e i r r i g h t s a r e 

d e r i v e d under an o i l and gas l e a s e . 

Q. And t h e o i l and gas l e a s e i n t h i s case, you're 

unable t o show me a p o o l i n g u n i t i z a t i o n p r o v i s i o n i n the 

l e a s e ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Other t h a n t h a t added a t a l a t e r d a t e . 

Q. That you s a i d was not germane; i s n ' t that 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. I t i n d i c a t e s t h a t , as I und e r s t a n d i t , i n the 

case o f j o i n i n g w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t s f o a f e d e r a l u n i t . 
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Q. Now, i f S t a n o l i n d d i d n ' t have a u t h o r i t y t o commit 

t h i s t r a c t — 

A. I t ' s my c o n t e n t i o n t h e y d i d . 

Q. Mr. R e i n h a r d t , you've been q u a l i f i e d as an e x p e r t 

w i t n e s s , and t h e h y p o t h e t i c a l I'm g o i n g t o p r e s e n t t o you i s 

s i m p l y i f t h e y d i d n o t have a u t h o r i t y , t h e n t h a t commitment 

would be v o i d , w o u l d n ' t i t ? 

A. I t ' s my sense o f t h i n g s t h a t t h e y d i d have the 

a u t h o r i t y . 

Q. But the q u e s t i o n was n o t -- t h e q u e s t i o n was 

h y p o t h e t i c a l , t h a t i s , i f t h e y d i d n ' t have a u t h o r i t y t h r o u g h 

t h e l e a s e arrangement, t h a t commitment wo u l d n ' t be 

e f f e c t i v e , would i t ? 

A. I s t i l l am o f the o p i n i o n t h a t they had the r i g h t 

t o commit t h a t l e a s e , t h a t i n t e r e s t , t h a t w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t , 

t o t h e u n i t , r e g a r d l e s s o f t h e o i l and gas l e a s e . 

Q. You've been c a l l e d and q u a l i f i e d as an e x p e r t 

w i t n e s s , and as such, I have a r i g h t t o pose a h y p o t h e t i c a l 

q u e s t i o n t o t h i s man. He's an e x p e r t on p e t r o l e u m land 

m a t t e r s . My h y p o t h e t i c a l q u e s t i o n i s : I f t h e r e was no 

a u t h o r i t y t h r o u g h t h e le a s e arrangement i n t o S t a n o l i n d 

g i v i n g them t h e a u t h o r i t y t o commit a t r a c t t o a l e a s e , t h e 

commitment would be v o i d . I'm a s k i n g you as an e x p e r t t o 

t e l l me, i n t h a t s e t o f f a c t s , what your o p i n i o n i s . Tf 

t h e y had no a u t h o r i t y --
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MR. BRUCE: I mean, I ' l l a l l o w t h e q u e s t i o n t o go 

f o r w a r d and Mr. R e i n h a r d t t o answer i t , b u t I o b j e c t as t o 

i t c a l l i n g f o r a l e g a l c o n c l u s i o n . A p o o l i n g c l a u s e i n a 

le a s e o n l y p e r t a i n s t o p o o l i n g o f a l e s s o r ' s i n t e r e s t and 

not t h e l e s s e e ' s i n t e r e s t . 

'MR. STOVALL: Mr. Car r , I guess I'm not sure why you're 

p u r s u i n g t h i s l i n e o f q u e s t i o n i n g . I t h i n k , as a lawyer, I 

would agree t h a t i f somebody doesn't have t h e a u t h o r i t y t o 

do something, t h e n t h e i r a c t o f d o i n g i t i s p r o b a b l y a v o i d 

a c t . 

MR. CARR: I'm t r y i n g t o t e s t what, t h i s w i t n e s s knows. 

He's been t e n d e r e d as an e x p e r t w i t n e s s i n p e t r o l e u m l a n d 

m a t t e r s , and I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o f i n d out- what h i s 

u n d e r s t a n d i n g i s o f a lease agreement t h a t c o n t a i n s no 

p o o l i n g c l a u s e and what t h e e f f e c t o f that- --

MR. STOVALL: That's a d i f f e r e n t q u e s t i o n t h a n you're 

a s k i n g him though. 

MR. CARR: The q u e s t i o n I'm a s k i n g him i s i f t h e r e i s 

no p o o l i n g a u t h o r i t y -- I ' l l s t a t e i f t h i s way then i f 

t h e r e ' s no a u t h o r i t y i n t h e l e a s e , can t h e le s s e e commit a 

t r a c t t o --

MR. STOVALL: P o o l i n g a u t h o r i t y f o r which i n t e r e s t , Mr. 

Carr? 

MR. CARR: I'm s a y i n g t h a t a p o o l i n g a u t h o r i t y , 

p e r i o d . 
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Q. (By Mr. C a r r ) May he commit t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t 

i f t h e r e ' s no p o o l i n g a u t h o r i t y i n the lease? 

A. I b e l i e v e he can. 

Q. May he commit the? r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t ? 

A. No. The r o y a l t y i n a f e d e r a l u n i t agreement, t h e 

r o y a l t y owner has t o commit i t s own i n t e r e s t . 

Q. You're of the opinion that a l e a s e l i k e the one 

we're looking a t from Zimmerman to Newbold gives the l e s s e e 

the a u t h o r i t y to commit the working i n t e r e s t to a u n i t . 

A. W e l l , I t h i n k i t ' s n e i t h e r here nor t h e r e . 

MR. STOVALL: Did you understand the question, Mr. 

Reinhardt? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. BRUCE: Could you rephrase the question, please, 

counsel? 

MR. CARR: Could you read t h e q u e s t i o n back, please? 

( Q u e s t i o n read.) 

Q. (By Mr. C a r r ) Did you un d e r s t a n d t h a t , Mr. 

Reinhardt? 

A. W e l l , I'm s t i l l o f t h e o p i n i o n t h a t Amoco had t h e 

r i g h t t o commit t h e i r w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t : t o t h e u n i t 

agreement. They're n o t c o m m i t t i n g t h e e n t i r e — a l l 

i n t e r e s t t h a t e x i s t s under t h a t o i l and gas l e a s e , t h e y ' r e 

c o m m i t t i n g t h e i r w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t as a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t 

owner. 
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Q. And so i t ' s your u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t under t h i s 

l e a s e S t a n o l i n d o r Amoco c o u l d commit the w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t ? 

A. I n t h i s s i t u a t i o n , i t c o u l d . 

Q. And a r e you aware t h a t f o l l o w i n g t h e amendment o f 

t h e o i l and gas lease i n 1954 t o i n c l u d e a p o o l i n g or 

u n i t i z a t i o n c l a u s e t h a t t h e r e was a v o l u n t a r y d e s i g n a t i o n o f 

p o o l i n g e n t e r e d by S t a n o l i n d c o v e r i n g the n o r t h h a l f w i t h 

o t h e r i n t e r e s t owners? 

MR. STOVALL: I didn't hear the e n t i r e question, Mr. 

C a r r . 

Q. (By Mr. C a r r ) Tn r e v i e w i n g t h e t i t l e i n t h i s 

s i t u a t i o n and your r e v i e w , d i d you come ac r o s s a d e s i g n a t i o n 

o f t h e p o o l i n g f o r t h e n o r t h h a l f o f t h i s s e c t i o n f o l l o w i n g 

t h e amendment o f the o i l and gas lease i n 1954? The 

q u e s t i o n i s , d i d you see one? 

A. I h o n e s t l y c a n ' t remember h a v i n g seen one. I 

know t h e r e was — l e t ' s see. Oh, yeah, I r e c a l l seeing t h i s 

p o o l i n g d e s i g n a t i o n i n s t r u m e n t . 

MR. STOVALL: I s t h a t a m a t t e r t h a t ' s i n evidence a t 

t h i s t i m e ? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

Q. (By Mr. C a r r ) What acreage d i d i t cover? 

A. As 1 r e c a l l , i t covered 3 20 a c r e s . 

Q. The n o r t h h a l f o f t h e s e c t i o n ? 

A. I n t h e n o r t h h a l f o f i h e s e c t i o n . 

HUNNICUTT REPORTING 
(505) 9879770 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Did S t a n o l i n d a l s o j o i n i n t h a t ? 

A. A p p a r e n t l y t h e y d i d . 

Mr. S t o v a l l , would you l i k e t h a t i n t h e re c o r d ? 

MR. STOVALL: I d i d n ' t want t o go l o o k i n g f o r i t i f I 

don ' t have i t . That was my main reason f o r a s k i n g . Leave 

t h a t ' u p t o your c o u n s e l ' s d i s c r e t i o n t o e n t e r t h a t i f they 

w i s h . 

Q. (By Mr. C a r r ) Mr. R e i n h a r d t , my next q u e s t i o n 

r e a l l y i s : I s t h e n o r t h h a l f o f Sect; ion 20 committed t o the 

G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t , as you u n d e r s t a n d i t ? 

A. As I r e c a l l , t h e r e ' s — I spoke e a r l i e r about a 

137-acre t r a c t t h a t ' s i n t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r t h a t ' s 

p a r t i a l l y committed t o t h e u n i t . 

Q. When you say " p a r t i a l l y committed," you're 

r e f e r r i n g t o t h a t d e f i n i t i o n t h a t you g o t from t h e BLM; i s 

t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And t h a t would be based on the commitment o f the 

S t a n o l i n d w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t . 

A. Yes. 

Q. And does t h a t commit t h e n o r t h h a l f t o the u n i t , 

or does t h a t j u s t g i v e BHP -- i f thevt commitment i s v a l i d , 

does t h a t commit t h e n o r t h h a l f t o the u n i t , o r j u s t g i v e 

you o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s i n the u n i t , o r i n t h a t acreage? 

A. W e l l , BHP i s d e s i g n a t e d as s u b o p e r a t o r f o r a l l 
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f o r m a t i o n s down t o t h e base o f the PC. 

Q. And so 

A. And we would be -- and t h e r i g h t t o o p e r a t e a 

w e l l t h e r e would be c o n f e r r e d on BHP. 

Q. And i t would mean t h e n , i f I u n d e r s t a n d your 

t e s t i m o n y , t h a t t h e n o r t h h a l f i s a p a r t i a l l y committed 

t r a c t t o t h e u n i t ? 

A. No. I was -- I spoke e a r l i e r o f j u s t t h a t 137 

ac r e s i n t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r . 

Q. And so t h a t l e a s e would be p a r t i a l l y committed; 

i s t h a t your u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f i t ? 

A. W e l l , t h e t r a c t i s p a r t i a l l y committed t o the 

u n i t . 

Q. The remainder o f t h e n o r t h h a l f t h e n would be 

o u t s i d e t h e u n i t ? 

A. Would be uncommitted. 

Q. When a t r a c t l i k e t h a t i s committed t o t h e u n i t , 

what i n t e r v a l i s committed? I s i t t h e e n t i r e v e r t i c a l 

i n t e r v a l , o r would i t be j u s t p a r t i c u l a r f o r m a t i o n s ? 

A. I n t h i s case, t h e r e wasn't any l i m i t a t i o n s i n t h e 

S t a n o l i n d j o i n d e r , so i t would a p p l y t o a l l d e p t h s . 

Q. I s t h e Locke-Tycksen Number 1 w e l l l o c a t e d on 

t h i s p a r t i c u l a r lease? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And so would t h a t wel l t hen be p a r t i a l l y 
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committed t o t h e u n i t ? 

A. W e l l , as I r e c a l l , that. — I hat was not a u n i t 

w e l l . I t was not a commercial w e l l and, t h e r e f o r e , wasn't 

e n t i t l e d t o be i n any type o f p a r t i c i p a t i n g a r e a . 

Q. Are t h e r e c e r t a i n p r o c e d u r e s f o be f o l l o w e d 

d e t e r m i n i n g whether o r not a w e l l i s commercial? 

A. There i s a -- BLM w i l l make a d e t e r m i n a t i o n based 

on i n f o r m a t i o n s u b m i t t e d by t h e o p e r a t o r as t o t h e a b i l i t y 

o f t h e w e l l t o produce and pay o u t . 

Q. And when you say t h e "BLM w i l l make a 

d e t e r m i n a t i o n based on i n f o r m a t i o n s u p p l i e d by t h e 

o p e r a t o r , " you mean t h e w e l l o p e r a t o r o r the u n i t o p e r a t o r ? 

A. W e l l , g e n e r a l l y t h e -- g e n e r a l l y , I ' d say the 

u n i t o p e r a t o r . I b e l i e v e t h e u n i t o p e r a t o r i s r e q u i r e d t o 

f i l e p a r t i c i p a t i n g area a p p l i c a t i o n s i n p a y i n g w e l l 

d e t e r m i n a t i o n a p p l i c a t i o n s . 

Q. Do you know i f t h i s was done i n r e g a r d t o t h e 

Tycksen w e l l ? My q u e s t i o n i s j u s t i f you know. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. But i t ' s your u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t i t ' s c o n s i d e r e d 

n o t a p a y i n g w e l l ? 

A. That's what I u n d e r s t a n d . 

Q. As such, t h e r e would be, I guess, no o b l i g a t i o n 

on t h e p a r t o f t h e u n i t o p e r a t o r t o p r o v i d e any k i n d o f 

a c c o u n t i n g s t a t e m e n t s or a n y t h i n g t o t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t 
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owner i n t h a t t r a c t . And here a g a i n , Mr. R e i n h a r d t , i f you 

don't know, t h a t i s an a c c e p t a b l e answer. I'm not t r y i n g t o 

push you i n t o --

A. I don't t h i n k I hey would. J c a n ' t see any reason 

why t h e y would. 

*Q. Are you aware o f a n y t h i n g t h a t BHP has done as 

t h e o p e r a t o r o f t h i s p o r t i o n o f t h e Ga l l e g o s Canyon whereby 

t h e y would have t r e a t e d t h e n o r t h h a l f as b e i n g i n t h e u n i t , 

n o r t h h a l f o f t h i s p a r t i c u l a r s e c t i o n ? 

A. No. There's been no o t h e r d r i l l i n g up t h e r e , 

o t h e r t h a n what S t a n o l i n d d i d , o r Amoco. 

Q. Now, i n terms o f t r y i n g t o g e t Mrs. Locke's 

v o l u n t a r y j o i n d e r , i f I un d e r s t o o d your t e s t i m o n y , you 

t a l k e d t o her by t e l e p h o n e . Or was i t her son? 

A. Her son. 

Q. And your f i r s t w r i t t e n communication w i t h t h e 

Lockes was your l e t t e r o f October 3 1 , which i s s e t o u t i n 

E x h i b i t Number 5. 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. Now, t h i s o f f e r was c o n f i n e d s i m p l y t o t h e 

n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. I f I go on i n t h i s e x h i b i t and l o o k a t your 

December 11 t h l e t t e r , a g a i n , t h e d i s c u s s i o n between BHP 

t h r o u g h you and Don Locke f o r L o u i s e Locke focuses on t h e 
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n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 23, does i t not? 

A. At t h a t t i m e i t d i d , yes. 

Q. At t h a t Lime you i n d i c a t e d t h a t Lhe t i t l e o p i n i o n 

was y e t u n f i n i s h e d . 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. Now, the w e l l t o which you're p r o p o s i n g t o 

d e d i c a t e t h e n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f 23 was a c t u a l l y d r i l l e d 

e i g h t days l a t e r , was i f not? 

A. Commenced e i g h t days l a t e r . 

Q. Had t h e t i t l e o p i n i o n been completed by t h a t 

t i m e ? 

A. As I r e c a l l , i t had n o t . 

Q. That i s n ' t a normal o r p r e f e r r e d p r o c e d u r e , i s 

i t ? 

A. No, not p r e f e r r e d . 

Q. But i t was t h e p r e s s u r e from the fa r m o u t 

agreement t h a t caused you t o go f o r w a r d a t t h a t t i m e . 

A. That was p a r t o f our m o t i v a t i o n . 

Q. You c o u l d have d e d i c a t e d t h e so u t h h a l f u n i t t o 

t h e w e l l i n the southwes t , c o u l d you not? You c o n t r o l l e d 

a l l o f t h a t ? 

A. That's a p o s s i b i l i t y . 

Q. And t h e n o r t h h a l f c o u l d have j u s t stood o u t 

u n t i l any q u e s t i o n s o f t i t l e were r e s o l v e d and n e g o t i a t i o n s 

c o m p l e t e d . 
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A. That's p o s s i b l e . 

Q. Now, I b e l i e v e you -- on the 19th of December, 

when you d r i l l e d the well in Ihe southwest quarter of t h i s 

s e c t i o n , you'd already d r i l l e d a well in the northeast; i s 

th a t r i g h t ? 

'A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. And you're d e d i c a t i n g t h e e a s t h a l f u n i t o r 

p r o p o s i n g t o d e d i c a t e t h e e a s t h a l f u n i t t o t h a t w e l l . 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. Had you a t any t i m e p r i o r t o d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l t o 

which you now propose t o d e d i c a t e t he e a s t h a l f -- a t any 

t i m e had you t a l k e d t o the Lockes or proposed t o them 

a n y t h i n g i n terms o f t h e i r v o l u n t a r y p a r t i c i p a t i o n o r 

j o i n d e r c o n c e r n i n g t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r and t h e i r i n t e r e s t 

i n t h e n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r ? 

A. W e l l , we were s t i l l i n a p e r i o d o f time i n t h e r e 

when t h e p r e l i m i n a r y t i t l e i n f o r m a t i o n was r e c e i v e d 

i n d i c a t i n g t h a t i t was owned by Amoco P r o d u c t i o n Company, 

and we were o f t h a t b e l i e f even up u n t i l t h e time we 

commenced t h e w e l l . 

Q. So when you commenced the w e l l , t h a t was on 

December 1 2 t h , wasn't i t , i n the n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r ? 

A. I b e l i e v e i t was. 

Q. At t h a t t i m e you hadn't c o n t a c t e d t h e Lockes 

about v o l u n t a r i l y j o i n i n g w i t h you i n t h e w e l l . 
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A. No, because we t h o u g h t i t was, i n f a c t , owned by 

Amoco P r o d u c t i o n Company. 

Q. I t was a f t e r t h a t t h a t you and Mr. T u l l y s t a r t e d 

engaging i n some i n t e r e s t i n g correspondence -- s t r i k e t h e 

word " i n t e r e s t i n g . " You s t a r t e d c o r r e s p o n d i n g w i t h Mr. 

T u l l y about t h e p o s s i b i l i t y o f a c q u i r i n g t h e Locke i n t e r e s t 

i n t h e n o r t h h a l f , c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. I f you'd t u r n t o your A p r i l 1 1 t h -- I'm s o r r y 

A p r i l 1 , 1991, l e t t e r t o Mr. T u l l y . Do you have t h a t , s i r ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I f you go t o the t h i r d p a r a g r a p h , i t s t a l e s , "BHP 

i s n o t w i l l i n g t o c o m p l e t e l y t u r n over i t s G a l l e g o s Canyon 

U n i t 391 w e l l f o r your c l i e n t ' s b e n e f i t . BHP's w e l l i s a 

p r o p e r l y p e r m i t t e d w e l l w i t h i n t h e e x i s t i n g s p a c i n g o r d e r s 

i s s u e d by t h e S t a t e o f New Mexico f o r w e l l s p r o d u c i n g from 

t h e b a s i n F r u i t l a n d coal p o o l . " Do you see t h a t language? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When you s t a t e t h a i : BHP's w e l l i s p r o p e r l y 

p e r m i t t e d w e l l , what a r e you ba s i n g t h a t s t a t e m e n t on? 

A. On t h e f a c t t h a t t h e S t a t e o f New Mexico had 

i s s u e d a d r i l l i n g p e r m i t f o r t h a t w e l l . 

Q. L e t me hand you what I ' d l i k e t o have marked as 

Locke E x h i b i t A, and ask you i f t h a t ' s t h e d r i l l i n g p e r m i t 

y ou're t a l k i n g a bout. 
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A. L e t ' s see. I t appears t o be an a p p l i c a t i o n f o r 

p e r m i t t o d r i l l f o r t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t Number 391. 

Q. And i s i t s i g n e d a t the bottom as approved by 

E r n i e Bush, Deputy O i l and Gas I n s p e c t o r , D i s t r i c t 3? 

A. R i g h t , yes, t h a t ' s what i t says. 

*Q. And when you t a l k about t h i s w e l l b e i n g p r o p e r l y 

p e r m i t t e d , t h i s i s what you're; t a l k i n g about? 

A. Well, yes, the f a c t that they had iss u e d a permit 

to d r i l l . 

Q. A t t a c h e d t o t h i s i s a s t a t e form C-102. Would 

you l o o k a t t h a t please? 

A. Okay. 

Q. Now, t h a t form i s executed by someone named Chuck 

W i l l i a m s . Do you know who Mr. W i l l i a m s i s ? 

A. At the t ime he was our f i e l d s e r v i c e s 

a d m i n i s t r a t o r . 

Q. At t h e time? I s he no l o n g e r there 1? 

A. No, he's since; l e f t t h e company. 

Q. R i g h t above h i s s i g n a t u r e i s the s t a t e m e n t , " I 

hereby c e r t i f y that the information contained herein i s true 

and complete to the best of my knowledge and b e l i e f . " Dc> 

you see t h a t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Mr. W i l l i a m s was a person a u t h o r i z e d t o execute 

t h i s document on b e h a l f o f BHP, was he not? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Now, i f you l o o k up i n t h i s , Mr. R e i n h a r d t , 

t h e r e ' s a b l o c k and t h e r e ' s some numbered sentences i n 

t h a t . One says, " O u t l i n e t h e acreage d e d i c a t e d the s u b j e c t 

w e l l by c o l o r e d p e n c i l o r hasher marks on t h e p l a t below." 

That's been done, hasn ' t i t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. We go below t h a t t o number two, " I f more tha n one 

l e a s e i s d e d i c a t e d t o t h e w e l l , o u t l i n e each and i d e n t i f y 

t h e o w n e r s h i p t h e r e o f b o t h as t o w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t and 

r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t . " That has not been done, has i t ? 

A. I d o n ' t see t h a t i L ' s -- t h a t t h a t was done. 

Q. Then t h r e e reads, " I t more t h a n one lease o t 

d i f f e r e n t o w n e r s h i p i s d e d i c a t e d t o t h e w e l l , have t h e 

i n t e r e s t s o f a l l owners been c o n s o l i d a t e d by c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n 

u n i t i z a t i o n f o r f o r c e d p o o l i n g ? " And t h e r e ' s no answer 

p r o v i d e d t o t h a t , i s t h e r e ? 

A. Doesn't appear t o be. 

Q. So t h i s form doesn't appear t o be c o m p l e t e l y 

f i l l e d o u t , does i t ? 

A. W e l l , i t doesn't l o o k l i k e -- l o o k s t o me t h a t 

number t h r e e i s not c o mpleted, b u t t h e r e ' s --

Q. And t h e r e was d i f f e r e n t o wnership t h a t was t o be 

d e d i c a t e d t o t h e w e l l ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. W e l l , yes, t h e r e ' s more than one o i l and gas 
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l e a s e . 

Q. And t h e r e has been no c o n s o l i d a t i o n by 

c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n u n i t i z a t i o n , o r a t t h a t t i m e even f o r c e d 

p o o l i n g . 

A. A t t h a t t i m e , no. 

'Q. SO when t h e p e r m i t was o b t a i n e d , t h a t wasn't 

d i s c l o s e d t o t h e commission, was i t ? 

A. I t doesn't appear t o be. 

MR. CARR: I ' d move t h e admiss i o n o f Lock E x h i b i t 

Number A. 

MR. BRUCE: I have no o b j e c t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Locke E x h i b i t A, b e i n g c o p i e s o f t h e 

C-101 and C-102 s t a t e forms f o r t h e w e l l number 391, i s i t ? 

MR. CARR: Yes, which I'm about t o p r o v i d e you. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Locke E x h i b i t A w i l l be a d m i t t e d 

i n t o e v i d e n ce a t t h i s t i m e . 

Q. (By Mr. C a r r ) Do you know the -- and maybe T 

sh o u l d d e f e r t h i s t o a n o t h e r person -- whether o r not. t h e 

w e l l s — t h e t o t a l depths o f the w e l l s i s s t i l l above t h e 

base o f t h e P i c t u r e d C l i f f s ? Do you know how deep they go 

and what f o r m a t i o n they --

A. The 390 and 391? 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. They were d r i l l e d t o a depth above t he base o f 

the P i c t u r e d C l i f f s . 
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Q. I n E x h i b i t Number 5 you have an AFE si g n e d by Mr. 

B e r t o g l i o . Who's Mr. B e r t o g l i o ? 

A. He. i s an e n g i n e e r employed by BHP. 

Q. He's c u r r e n t l y i n BHP's employ? 

A. Yes. 

*Q. And t h i s was mailed, I gather, on May the 29th; 

i s t h a t c o r r e c t , along with a l e t t e r t h a t ' s immediately 

before i t ? 

A. Yes. I i n c l u d e d b o t h o f t h e s e Lo be m a i l e d , yes. 

Q. T h i s i s t h e AFE, t h e l a s t page o f E x h i b i t Number 

5. Then E x h i b i t 6 i s what? How a r e t h e y d i f f e r e n t ? 

A. Oh, the d i f f e r e n c e between page one and two? 

Q. W e l l , I j u s t -- oh, I see, I see. E x h i b i t 6 i s 

t h e e n t i r e --

A. S i x i s an AFE f o r t h e 390. Seven i s an AFE f o r 

the 391. 

Q. And t h e r e ' s j u s t an a d d i t i o n a l sheet; t h e second 

pages a r e t h e same. 

A. They s h o u l d be s l i g h t l y d i f f e r e n t . 

Q. And why i s t h a t ? 

A. W e l l , t h e y ' r e i t e m i z i n g t h e d i f f e r e n t --

i t e m i z i n g t h e c o s t o f t h e d i f f e r e n t elements t h a t a r e t o be 

i n c l u d e d i n t h e d r i l l i n g o f t l i e w e l l . 

Q. Have these AFE's been a d j u s t e d t o show the a c t u a l 

c o s t s i n c u r r e d i n d r i l l i n g t h e w e l l ? 
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A. Have they been a d j u s t e d ? 

Q. Do t h e y r e f l e c t t h e a c t u a l c o s t s , o r are t h e y 

j u s t e s t i m a t e s ? 

A. They're e s t i m a t e d c o s t s . 

Q. And do you know i f t h e y ' r e above or below the 

a c t u a l c o s t s i n c u r r e d i n d r i l l i n g ? 

A. W e l l , so f a r we haven't completed t h e w e l l s , so 

we haven't expended a l l t h e funds necessary t h a t would -- so 

t h a t I c o u l d compare t h e a c t u a l c o s t s and t h e e s t i m a t e 

c o s t s . 

Q. But t h e w e l l s were a c t u a l l y d r i l l e d about e i g h t 

months ago, r i g h t ? 

A. About e i g h t months ago, yes. 

Q. And we know the r o t a r y f o o t a g e e x a c t l y and 

a c t u a l l y t h e number o f days i n v o l v e d , and a l l o f t h a t , 

c o r r e c t , a t t h i s p o i n t i n time? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. And a d j u s t m e n t s c o u l d be made t o a c c u r a t e l y 

r e f l e c t on May 29th these numbers, and they w o u l d n ' t have t o 

j u s t be e s t i m a t e s , would they? 

A. Yeah, t h e y c o u l d be a d j u s t e d . 

MR. CARR: That's a l l I have. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Bruce, r e d i r e c t ? 

MR. BRUCE: J u s t a c o u p l e o f f o l l o w - u p q u e s t i o n s . 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 
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BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. When BHP r e c e i v e d Mr. T u l l y ' s f i r s t , l e t t e r , what 

d i d i t d e c i d e t o do w i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e two w e l l s ? 

A. When we r e c e i v e d h i s February 22nd l e t t e r ? 

Q. Yes. 

A. At t h a t p o i n t we de c i d e d t h a t we would not 

proceed any f u r t h e r w i t h c o m p l e t i n g those w e l l s u n t i l we 

reached some r e s o l u t i o n as t o w i t h r e s p e c t t o Mrs. Locke's 

i n t e r e s t , meaning t h a t she would e i t h e r p a r t i c i p a t e 

t h e r e a f t e r i n t h e w e l l s i n t h e c o m p l e t i o n o r e l s e her 

i n t e r e s t would be purchased under some m u t u a l l y a c c e p t a b l e 

t e r m s . 

Q. R e f e r r i n g f o t h e AFE's which Mr. Carr j u s t 

mentioned r e g a r d i n g a c t u a l w e l l c o s t s , what has BHP's 

e x p e r i e n c e been w i t h r e s p e c t t o a c t u a l v e r s u s e s t i m a t e d w e l l 

c o s t s ? 

A. W e l l , i n t h i s 3 0 - w e l l program h e r e , t h e c o s t s 

have been a t o r j u s t s l i g h t l y below our e s t i m a t e s . I n one 

case, I t h i n k t h e a c t u a l c o s t came o u t a l i t t l e b i t h i g h e r . 

Q. And t o the be s t o f your knowledge, i s the Tycksen 

w e l l l o c a t e d w i t h i n a p a r t i c i p a t i n g area o f the u n i t ? 

A. No, i t ' s n o t . 

Q. And BHP doesn't seek t o p u t i f i n a p a r t i c i p a t i n g 

a r e a , does i t ? 

A. No. 
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Q. L e t me hand you E x h i b i t BHP 2-A, Mr. R e i n h a r d t . 

And j u s t i d e n t i f y t h a i : f o r t h e r e c o r d . 

A. I t i n d i c a t e s t h a t t h i s i s an i n s t r u m e n t t i t l e d 

" P o o l i n g D e s i g n a t i o n . " I t d e s c r i b e s some; o i l and gas 

l e a s e s . 

'Q . And have you p r e v i o u s l y seen t h i s ? 

A. I can r e c a l l h a v i n g seen t h a t b e f o r e . 

Q. And i t p u r p o r t e d l y c o v e r s t h e n o r t h h a l f o f 

S e c t i o n 23, does i t not? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

MR. BRUCE: I o n l y have one copy, Mr. Examiner. 

MR. CARR: Well, I happen to have a bunch of the^m. In 

any event, we have no o b j e c t i o n to that be; ing made a part of 

the record. 

HEARING EXAMINER: At t h e next break we t a k e , can you 

g e t c o p i e s o f i t ? What e x h i b i t number i s t h a t ? 

MR. BRUCE: BHP E x h i b i t 2-A. 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) Mr. R e i n h a r d t , one- t h i n g on t h a t 

E x h i b i t 2-A: when was i t executed by the Lockes and the 

T a y l o r s ? 

A. T h i s was a p p a r e n t l y — Locke and T a y l o r executed 

t h i s t h e 3 0 t h day o f September, 1953. 

Q. So t h a t was b e f o r e t h e amendment t o t h e s u b j e c t 

l e a s e , wasn't i t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

HUNNICUTT REPORTING 
(505) 9829770 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. To t h e b e s t o f your knowledge, when t h i s was 

exe c u t e d , had any w e l l spaced on 3 20 acres been d r i l l e d by 

Loc k e - T a y l o r D r i l l i n g Company? 

A. I n 1953? 

Q. Yeah. 

A. As I r e c a l l , t h e Tycksen w e l l was d r i l l e d and 

completed i n 1952. And, i n f a c t , I t h i n k t h e r e ' s a --

Q. Mr. T u l l y r e f e r s t o t h a t i n h i s l e t t e r . 

A. Yeah, i t ' s r e f e r r e d t o he r e . I t was spud August 

6 t h , 1952, d r i l l e d t o t h e P i c t u r e d C l i f f s . 

Q. Do you know what t h e s p a c i n g f o r t h a t w e l l i s ? 

A. I b e l i e v e t h a t i t ' s i n the F r u i t l a n d sand p o o l . 

I t would be spaced on 160 a c r e s . 

MR. BRUCE: I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r o f the w i t n e s s , Mr. 

Examiner. 

HEARING EXAMINER: At t h i s t i m e E x h i b i t 2-A w i l l be 

a d m i t t e d i n t o e v i d e n c e . 

Any c r o s s , Mr. Carr? 

MR. CARR: Only a c o u p l e . 

RE'CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. Mr. R e i n h a r d t , t h e p o o l i n g d e s i g n a t i o n was 

execut e d by S t a n o l i n d a l s o , was i t not? 

A. Yes, i t was. 

Q. And what was t h e d a t e o f t h a t e x e c u t i o n ? 
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A. A c c o r d i n g t o t h i s , December 14th, 1954. 

Q. I b e l i e v e you s t a t e d t h a t your e x p e r i e n c e w i t h 

BHP i s t h a t t h e a c t u a l d r i l l i n g c o s t s a r e below t h e AFE 

c o s t s ; i s t h a t a f a i r s t a t e m e n t ? 

A. D r i l l i n g , I'm t h i n k i n g i n terms o f -- terms o f 

d r i l l i n g and c o m p l e t i o n c o s t s . 

Q. I f t h e c o s t s a r e a c t u a l l y l e s s than t h e AFE cosf.s 

and Mrs. Locke d e c i d e s t o p a r t i c i p a t e p u r s u a n t t o a p o o l i n g 

o r d e r , s h o u l d n ' t she be a b l e t o pay her- p r o p o r t i o n a t e share 

o f t h e a c t u a l c o s t s i n c u r r e d t o date? 

A. Oh, yeah, she'd be a l l o w e d t o pay a c t u a l . 

MR. CARR: That's a l l . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Do you have any q u e s t i o n s ? 

MR. STOVALL: Yes, I do. 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STOVALL: 

Q. Mr. R e i n h a r d t , am 1 c o r r e c t i n an assumption t h a t 

i t i s BHP's p o s i t i o n t h a t i t has p r o p e r l y e n t e r e d on t.o a 

l o c a t i o n i n t h e n o r t h e a s t o f the n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f t h i s 

s e c t i o n t o d r i l l a w e l l based upon i t s s t a t u s as s u b o p e r a t o r 

o f t h i s G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And t h a t b e l i e f i s based upon your u n d e r s t a n d i n g 

and BHP's u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t a t least, a port i o n o f t h e 

w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t w i t h i n t h a t n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r n o r t h e a s t 
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q u a r t e r i s committed t o the u n i t agreement? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e u n i t agreement? 

A. I have read t h r o u g h i t . 

Q. And t h e u n i t o p e r a t i n g agreement? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Does t h e u n i t agreement address t h e i s s u e o f who 

has t h e r i g h t t o d r i l l a w e l l w i t h i n lands committed t o t h e 

u n i t ? I n o t h e r words, i s i t j u s t an o p e r a t o r o f the u n i t , 

o r does an i n d i v i d u a l l e s s e e have a r i g h t f o d r i l l on t h e i r 

— l e t me c a l l i t a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner f o r the purpose 

o f t h i s d i s c u s s i o n ? 

A. A w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner has t h e r i g h t t o propose 

a w e l l on t h e i r t r a c t , b u t the u n i t o p e r a t o r i s r e s p o n s i b l e 

f o r a c t u a l l y c o n d u c t i n g t he d r i l l i n g o f t h a t w e l l u n l e s s 

t h e r e ' s s p e c i f i c arrangements made t o the c o n t r a r y . 

Q. J u s t t a l k i n g i n g e n e r a l and not l o o k i n g a t t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r w e l l s i t u a t i o n , i f a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner 

proposed a w e l l on t h e t r a c t owned by t h a t w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t 

owner and t h e u n i t o p e r a t o r e l e c t e d n o t t o pursue t h a t , i s 

t h e r e some way t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t owner c o u l d g e t t h a t 

t r a c t d r i l l e d ? 

A. Yes. They can be d e s i g n a t e d as agent f o r t he 

d r i l l i n g and c o m p l e t i o n o f l h e w e l l . As a g e n e r a l r u l e , 

once i t ' s c o m pleted, i t ' s t u r n e d back t o t h e u n i t o p e r a t o r , 
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and t h e u n i t o p e r a t o r i s t h e r e a f t e r charged w i t h a c t u a l l y 

o p e r a t i n g t h e w e l l a f t e r c o m p l e t i o n . 

Q. And r e g a r d l e s s o f who d r i l l s a w e l l , some 

e v a l u a t i o n i s made as t o whether or n o t i t ' s a commercial 

w e l l and whether or not i t s h o u l d be committed t o a 

p a r t i c i p a t i n g a r e a ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Now, do I u n d e r s t a n d you c o r r e c t l y t h a t w i t h 

r e s p e c t t o t h e n o r t h e a s t o f t h e n o r t h e a s t o f -- what i s t h i s 

-- S e c t i o n 23 t h a t -- what i n t e r e s t i s committed t o t h e 

u n i t i s a p o r t i o n o f the 137 a c r e s , g i v e o r take i n t h a t ? 

A. I s t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t . 

Q. And t h a t ' s --

A. I n t h a t t r a c t . I n t h a t u n i t . 

Q. The 137 i s o b v i o u s l y more than t h e 40 acres o f 

t h e n o r t h e a s t n o r t h e a s t . Does i t encompass a l l o f -- i s a 

p o r t i o n o f a l l o f t h a t 40-acre n o r t h e a s t n o r t h e a s t 

committed? 

A. Yeah. The t r a c t — the u n i t t r a c t covered a l l o f 

t h e e a s t h a l f n o r t h e a s t . I n f a c t , i t ' s i n t r a c t 102. 

Q. So — 

A. East h a l f n o r t h e a s t , southwest n o r t h e a s t and p a r t 

o f t h e n o r t h w e s t n o r t h e a s t . 

Q. But n o t 100 p e r c e n t o f the lands you j u s t 

d e s c r i b e d a r e a c t u a l l y committed f o p a r t o f t h i s lease 
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committed to the union, or i s i t 100 percent of the working 

i n t e r e s t i n the land you j u s t d e s c r i b e d t h a t ' s committed to 

the u n i t ? 

A. Of t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t . 

Q. There's no o u t s t a n d i n g w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t o t h e r 

t h a n ' t h a t covered by t h i s lease? 

A. S t a n o l i n d owned t h a t . S t a n o l i n d owned a l l the 

w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n t h a t l e a s e a t the t i m e t he u n i t was 

formed. 

Q. And t h e lease r e p r e s e n t e d 100 p e r c e n t , 

e i g h t / e i g h t h s i n t e r e s t i n those lands? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So we don't have a s i t u a t i o n where t h e r e would be 

two l e a s e s on the same t r a c t of a d i v i d e d or undivided 

i n t e r e s t ? 

A. No. 

Q. I t i s a s i n g l e l e a s e , b u t leased 100 p e r c e n t ? 

A. As I u n d e r s t a n d i t , t h e l e s s o r owned 100 p e r c e n t 

o f t h e m i n e r a l i n t e r e s t , executed t h a t o i l and gas lease t o 

Newbold. I t was a s s i g n e d t o S t a n o l i n d . 

Q. What i s a w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t , i n your mind? What 

does t h a t t e r m mean? 

A. Working i n t e r e s t i s t h o s e -- t h e i n t e r e s t 

c o n f e r r e d upon t h e les s e e o r h i s assignee r e p r e s e n t i n g 

c e r t a i n -- c e r t a i n i n t e r e s t t h a t he's e n t i t l e d t o . 
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Q. That i n t e r e s t being? What's Lhe n a t u r e o f t h a t 

i n t e r e s t ? I t i s d e r i v e d t h r o u g h a l e a s e , you're s a y i n g , i n 

most cases; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So a le s s e e ' s i n t e r e s t i n a l e a s e , one way o f 

what'does t h e lessee acqui re e f f e c t i v e l y i n terms o f r a t e s , 

i n y o ur mind? What does he own? 

A. W e l l , he owns t h e r i g h t t o go i n and p r o s p e c t on 

t h e acreage, d r i l l w e l l s , t o reduce and c a p t u r e t h e 

p r o d u c t i o n as long as he's c a r v i n g o u t a share f o r t h e 

l e s s o r . You know, o i l and gas leases can c o n t a i n any number 

o f p r o v i s i o n s . 

Q. And i f I u n d e r s t a n d you c o r r e c t l y , you s a i d t h a t 

Mrs. Locke, t h r o u g h t h e s e v a r i o u s conveyances t h a t you've 

s u b m i t t e d here i n t h e e x h i b i t , i s t h e a c t u a l owner o f t h e 

w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n t h e 137 acr e s t h a t we're concerned w i t h 

where t h e w e l l i s l o c a t e d ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. But because o f t h e f a c t t h a t i t had been 

p r e v i o u s l y committed t o t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t , BHP, as 

s u b o p e r a t o r under t h a t u n i t , has t h e r i g h t t o work t h a t 

w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t , i f you w i l l , has t h e r i g h t t o e n t e r i n on 

t h a t w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t and o p e r a t e as p a r t o f the u n i t . 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you b e l i e v e Mrs. Locke would a l s o have t he 
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r i g h t t o d r i l l a w e l l on t h a t u n i t , o r i s i t as you 

d e s c r i b e d b e f o r e i n terms o f --

A. Would she have t h e r i g h t . I would say i f she 

d r i l l e d a w e l l elsewhere i n t h e n o r t h h a l f o t h e r than t h a t 

p a r t i c u l a r 130-odd-seven a c r e s , I b e l i e v e she c o u l d do t h a t . 

Q. She would c l e a r l y have t h e r i g h t t o d r i l l -- she 

owns t h e r e s t o f t h e n o r t h h a l f , t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t ; i s 

t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. She would c l e a r l y have a r i g h t t o d r i l l a w e l l on 

t h a t p o r t i o n o f t h e n o r t h h a l f which i s not committed t o the 

u n i t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, I b e l i e v e she would. 

Q. Would she, i n a d d i t i o n t o t h a t , have a r i g h t t o 

d r i l l a w e l l -- as w e l l as BHP as s u b o p e r a t o r , would Mrs. 

Locke a l s o have t h e r i g h t t o d r i l l on t h e 137 acres? 

A. W e l l , BHP would have f i r s t r i g h t t o o p e r a t e t h e 

wel 1 . 

Q. Under t h e terms you d e s c r i b e d b e f o r e when I asked 

you about t h e r i g h t t o o p e r a t e i n the u n i t ; i s n ' t t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. BHP would be g i v e n f i r s t o p p o r t u n i t y t o o p e r a t e 

t h e w e l l as u n i t o p e r a t o r . I f i t chose not t o f o r some 

reason, t h e n Mrs. Locke c o u l d be d e s i g n a t e d agent f o r a 

w e l l , i f she had wanted t o d r i l l a w e l l . 
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Q. I f , i n f a c t , t h e d i v i s i o n g r a n t s what BHP 

r e q u e s t s and a p r o r a t i o n u n i t i s formed, how w i l l t h a t be 

t r e a t e d i n terms o f e a s t h a l f and west h a l f ? How w i l l t h e 

i n t e r e s t be t r e a t e d i n terms o f p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n t h e u n i t ? 

W i l l t h e r e be a p a r t i c i p a t i n g area formed? 

'A. We had i n d i c a t e d t h a t , you know, we would f i l e 

c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n agreements c o v e r i n g each o f those h a l f 

s e c t i o n s . 

Q. What about a p a r t i c i p a t i n g area? You t a l k e d 

about t h a t and commercial w e l l d e t e r m i n a t i o n s . 

A. W e l l , a t the p r e s e n t t i m e I don't know t h a t 

t h e r e ' s -- t h e r e ' s -- you know, we don't r e a l l y have a p l a n 

r i g h t now t o i n c l u d e t h a t acreage i n a PA. 

Q. The PA e f f e c t i v e l y f o r t h o s e w e l l s under t he u n i t 

o p e r a t i o n would be t h e p r o r a t i o n u n i t ? 

A. There i s no F r u i t l a n d c o a l PA now. 

Q. There's none anywhere w i t h i n t h e u n i t t h a t you 

op e r a t e ? 

A. No, t h e r e a r e no F r u i t l a n d c o a l p a r t i c i p a t i n g 

areas i n t h e u n i t r i g h t now. 

Q. So any w e l l t h a t ' s d r i l l e d as u n i t o p e r a t o r s t i l l 

s h ares — t h e a l l o c a t i o n o f c o s t s and p r o d u c t i o n i s on a 

p r o r a t i o n u n i t b a s i s . 

A. That's how we're d o i n g i f l i g h t now. There a r e 

two o t h e r p r o d u c i n g F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l s elsewhere i n t h e 
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u n i t , b u t --

Q. There's n o t h i n g t h a t goes beyond -- does t h i s 

sound l i k e a f a m i l i a r d i s c u s s i o n , Mr. Bruce? 

MR. BRUCE: Yes, i t does. 

MR. STOVALL: We've done t h i s b e f o r e , e n t i r e l y 

d i f f e r e n t s u b j e c t s . 

A. I f t h e w e l l i s -- i f -- i f t h e w e l l appears --

w e l l , I s h o u l d n ' t even say t h a t . You're g o i n g t o g e t t o a 

p o i n t i n t i m e , whether t h e w e l l i s commercial or 

noncommercial, t h e o p e r a t o r i s g o i n g t o have t o submit t o 

BLM evi d e n c e one way or t h e o t h e r , and BLM w i l l e i t h e r hav 

t o agree o r d i s a g r e e w i t h --

Q. (By Mr. S t o v a l l ) Even i f i t ' s not a commercial 

w e l l , you can c o n t i n u e t o o p e r a t e i t on a p r o r a t i o n - u n i t 

b a s i s . 

A. Yes. 

Q. The d i f f e r e n c e i s i f you formed a p a r t i c i p a t i n g 

area i t c o u l d be l a r g e r than t h e p r o r a t i o n u n i t ; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yeah, yeah. I t ' s c o n c e i v a b l e t h a t s e v e r a l 

p r o r a t i o n u n i t s c o u l d be combined i n t o a s i n g l e 

p a r t i c i p a t i n g a r e a . 

Q. And t h e acreage --

A. Or I guess a bet l o r way t o say t h a t i s t h a t a 

p a r t i c i p a t i n g area c o u l d be e n l a r g e d f o encompass more t h a 
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one p r o r a t i o n u n i t a r e a . 

Q. Now, r e g a r d l e s s o f how t h a t o c c u r s w i t h r e s p e c t 

t o t h e acreage c o n t r o l l e d by Mrs. Locke i n t h e n o r t h h a l f 

and w i t h r e g a r d l e s s t o whether or n o t i t ' s a n o r t h h a l f 

p r o r a t i o n u n i t -- t h i s i s g o i n g t o g e t r e a l c o m p l i c a t e d here 

-- l e t me back up. I f we t a l k about your standup p r o r a t i o n 

u n i t s as you a r e p r o p o s i n g h e r e . 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. Based upon t l i e way you a r e e s t a b l i s h i n g -- t h e 

f a c t t h a t y ou're d e a l i n g w i t h a p r o r a t i o n u n i t , Mrs. Locke 

i s g o i n g t o r e c e i v e t h e revenues from e s s e n t i a l l y h a l f o f 

each w e l l ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. And i f you did laydown u n i t s she'd be 1.00 percent 

i n t e r e s t owner i n the north h a l f w e l l and no i n t e r e s t in the 

south h a l f w e l l . 

A. Right. 

Q. Why d i d BHP choose standups i n s t e a d o f laydowns? 

A. I do n ' t know t h a t t h e r e ' s r e a l l y t h a t much 

t h o u g h t g i v e n t o i t . A l l t h e o t h e r w e l l s -- we had d r i l l e d 

about a dozen F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l s , and we had g o t i n t o a 

mind s e t o f o r i e n t i n g these t h i n g s e a s t h a l f - w e s t h a l f , and 

i t ' s j u s t -- j u s t a p r o g r e s s i o n o f t h i n g s f o do those t o 

p e r m i t t h o s e t h a t way a l s o . 

Q. Now, i f , i n f a c t , BHP had done a laydown south 
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h a l f u n i t f o r -- what i s i t -- the 390 w e l l , t h e n you'd have 

b a s i c a l l y 100 p e r c e n t w e l l f o r a l l p r a c t i c a l purposes. 

W e l l , you've g o t 100 p e r c e n t v o l u n t a r y p a r t i c i p a t i o n w e l l . 

I d o n ' t remember what your i n t e r e s t s were f o r E x h i b i t 1. 

A. That's r i g h t , t h a t would have been a s i t u a t i o n . 

Q. But t h e reason f o r not d o i n g i t t h a t way i s 

because a l l your o t h e r u n i t s are standup? 

A. W e l l , yes, t h a t ' s r i g h t . 

MR. STOVALL: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . I'm s o r r y T 

do have one. 

Q. (By Mr. S t o v a l l ) You i n d i c a t e d t h a t back i n 

December when you were d r i l l i n g t h a t -- your i n d i c a t i o n was 

t h a t Amoco was the owner of the t r a c t that you're concerned 

with? 

A. That's what we b e l i e v e d , yes. 

Q. We're t a l k i n g about t h i s S t a n o l i n d l e a s e , t h e one 

t h a t you p u t i n t o e v i d e n c e , r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. What n e g o t i a t i o n s had you had with Amoco up to 

that p o i n t ? 

A. W e l l , we f e l t t h a t we have a f a r m o u t c o n t r a c t 

w i t h them c o v e r i n g a l l o f t h e i r i n t e r e s t i n S e c t i o n 23, p l u s 

numerous o t h e r s e c t i o n s i n the u n i t . 

Q. So you d i d n ' t need t o n e g o t i a t e w i t h Amoco? 

A. That d e a l was i n p l a c e . We b e l i e v e d t h a t i t was 
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c o v e r e d by t h a t f a r m o u t agreement. 

MR. STOVALL: Now I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I s t h e r e a p r o v i s i o n i n t h e u n i t 

agreement which d e s i g n a t e s how the 320-acre p r o r a t i o n u n i t 

w i l l be o r i e n t e d ? 

'THE WITNESS: I n the u n i t agreement? 

HEARING EXAMINER: Yeah. 

THE WITNESS: No. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Any o t h e r q u e s t i o n s ? Mr. Carr? 

MR. CARR: J u s t r e a l b r i e f l y . 

RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. Mr. Reinhardt, I think you t e s t i f i e d t h a t BHP 

operated something l i k e 180 w e l l s i n the Gallegos Canyon 

Unit? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How many a r e F r u i t l a n d c o a l ? 

A. I ' l l have t o co u n t them. 

Q. I f i t ' s a b i g number, don't count v e r y l o n g . And 

t h e reason f o r my q u e s t i o n i s I t h o u g h t you s a i d t h e r e were 

no — 

A. About t e n . 

Q. No p a r t i c i p a t i n g --

A. They're n o t F r u i t l a n d c o a l -

Q. -- p a r t i c i p a t i n g areas y e t ? 
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A. R i g h t . 

Q. How i s a p a r t i c i p a t i n g area c r e a t e d ? 

A. You d r i l l a w e l l . And, l i k e I say, you submit 

t h e i n f o r m a t i o n t o t h e BLM, and t h e n t h e y w i l l a c t u a l l y 

d e s i g n a t e t h e p a r t i c i p a t i n g a r e a . 

Q. And you c a n ' t do t h a t t h e o t h e r way around, 

c r e a t e t h e area and then d r i l l a w e l l ? 

A. No, because BLM i n s i s t s on h a v i n g a c e r t a i n 

amount o f p r o d u c t i o n h i s t o r y from each w e l l i n o r d e r t o make 

t h e i r d e t e r m i n a t i o n . 

MR. CARR: That's a l l . 

MR. BRUCE: I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r , Mr. Examiner. 

HEARING EXAMINER: I n t h a t case, Mr. R e i n h a r d t may be 

excused a t t h i s t i m e . 

Mr. Bruce? 

MR. BRUCE: T h i s w i t n e s s w i l l be much s h o r t e r , i f Mr. 

Carr w i l l c o o p e r a t e . 

MR. CARR: I ' l l do my p a r t . 

MELISSA TORBET 

t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y sworn, was 

examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Would you p l e a s e s t a t e your name f o r the rec o r d ? 

A. My name i s M e l i s s a T o r b e t , T - o - r - b - e - t . 
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Q. And who do you work f o r and i n what c a p a c i t y ? 

A. I work f o r BHP Petroleum as a s e n i o r p r o d u c t i o n 

e n g i n e e r . 

Q. Have you b r i e f l y t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e the OCD? 

A. No. 

' Q. Would you o u t l i n e your e d u c a t i o n and your work 

e x p e r i e n c e , please? 

A. I gr a d u a t e d i n 1980 fro m L o u i s i a n a Tech 

U n i v e r s i t y w i t h a B.S. i n che m i c a l e n g i n e e r i n g . I went t o 

work i m m e d i a t e l y f o r M o b i l O i l E x p l o r a t i o n and Pr o d u c i n g , 

and I worked f o r M o b i l f o r about: t e n - a n d - a - h a l f years i n 

v a r i o u s p r o d u c t i o n e n g i n e e r i n g c a p a c i t i e s . I l e f t M o b i l i n 

November o f 1990 t o t a k e my c u r r e n t p o s i t i o n w i t h BHP as 

s e n i o r p r o d u c t i o n e n g i n e e r , and my area o f i n t e r e s t o r my 

area t h a t I handle i s t h e San Juan B a s i n . 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e e n g i n e e r i n g m a t t e r s 

r e l a t e d t o 390 and 391 w e l l s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. As w e l l as BHP's other w e l l s i n the Gallegos 

Canyon Unit? 

A. Yes. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I t e n d e r Ms. T o r b e t as an 

e x p e r t p e t r o l e u m e n g i n e e r . 

MR. CARR: No o b j e c t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Ms. T o r b e t i s so q u a l i f i e d . 
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uo 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) Would you p l e a s e r e f e r t o E x h i b i t 

9 and j u s t i d e n t i f y what i t i s f o r t h e Examiner, please? 

A. E x h i b i t 9 i s an i s o p a c h map o f t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l 

i n t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t . The c o l o r s r e p r e s e n t d i f f e r e n t 

t h i c k n e s s e s . The dark orange c o l o r r e p r e s e n t s 30-plus f e e l 

o f n e t c o a l pay. The l i g h t e r orange i n d i c a t e s 20-to-30 f e e t 

o f pay, and t h e n t h e y e l l o w i n d i c a t e s 10-to-20 f e e t . The 

d a r k — t h e l a r g e d a r k gas symbols i n d i c a t e t h e c o a l w e l l s 

t h a t BHP has d r i l l e d and d r i l l e d t o d a t e . Those symbols a r e 

marked w i t h t h e w e l l number and under t h e w e l l number t h e 

t e s t r a t e . 

Q. Would you p l e a s e d e s c r i b e the r i s k f a c t o r s i n 

d r i l l i n g t h e 390 and 391 w e l l s ? 

A. To d a t e , BHP has d r i l l e d 1.9 c o a l w e l l s t h a t — 

we've completed and t e s t e d 17, a l l b u t 390 and t h e 391. 

Most -- a l l o f t h e w e l l s have between 16 and 30 f e e t o f net 

pay. And you can l o o k a t t h e r a t e s on t h i s map and t e l l 

t h a t t h e r a t e s v a r y w i d e l y from t h e w o r s t w e l l t e s t e d a t t e n 

MCF per day -- i t ' s t h e 392 w e l l which i s d i r e c t l y south o f 

t h e 390 w e l l . And I t h i n k t h a t i s S e c t i o n 26, Township 29 

N o r t h , Range 13 West. That i s a noncommercial w e l l . We 

d o n ' t have p l a n s t o hook i t up. 

The b e s t w e l l t e s t e d at 027 MCF per day. That i s 

t h e 389 w e l l . I t ' s over t o t h e f a r r i g h t . T t ' s i n S e c t i o n 

2 1 , Township 29 N o r t h , Range 12 West. Those two w e l l s have 
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a p p r o x i m a t e l y t he same c o a l t h i c k n e s s , about 20 f e e t . 

And l o o k i n g a t those t e s t s , you can see a n y t h i n g 

between t e n MCF and 800 MCF t h a t you might f i n d , so t h o r j s k 

i n d r i l l i n g and p r o d u c i n g c o a l i s not f i n d i n g t h e c o a l , i t ' s 

b e i n g a b l e t o make a commercial c o m p l e t i o n o u t o f i t . You 

do n ' t know i f i t ' s g o i n g t o be commercial o r not u n t i l you 

d r i l l i t and t e s t i t . 

Q. I f you s u c c e s s f u l l y complete a w e l l , i s t h a t 

i n d i c a t i v e o f t h e w e l l p a y i n g o u t ? 

A. No. We o n l y have two w e l l s t h a t are p r o d u c i n g i n 

t h i s f i e l d . They've o n l y been p r o d u c i n g s i n c e November o f 

1990, so t h e h i s t o r y o f t h e c o a l p r o d u c t i o n i n t h i s area i s 

n o t v e r y w e l l - k n o w n . I t c a n ' t be p r e d i c t e d w i t h 

c o n v e n t i o n a l means, and i t ' s a r i s k . 

Q. Are t h e r e any economic r i s k s i n today's market? 

A. Yes. W i t h low gas p r i c e s , some o f these w e l l s 

t h a t we a r e p l a n n i n g t o hook up, such as t h e 388, which i s 

up on t h e — t o t h e n o r t h and t o I he r i g h t o f -- w e l l , i t ' s 

t o t h e l e f t o f 389 and n o r t h o f 389. That w e l l t e s t e d a t 50 

MCF per day. I f t h a t w e l l does n o t i n c l i n e , o r i f we d o n ' t 

g e t some c l a s s i c a l c o a l b e h a v i o r w i t h i n c l i n i n g p r o d u c t i o n , 

i t c o u l d become noncommercial. 

Q. What p e n a l t y do you recommend a g a i n s t t h e 

no n c o n s e n t i n g i n t e r e s t owner i f she e l e c t s t o go nonconsent 

under the p o o l i n g o r d e r s ? 
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A. Cost p l u s 156 p e r c e n t . 

Q. Do you u n d e r s t a n d t h a t f i g u r e t o be a s t a n d a r d 

one f o r c o a l w e l l s i n t h e San Juan Basin? 

A. Yes . 

Q. Please d e s c r i b e how E x h i b i t 9 was p r e p a r e d , i f 

you w i l l . Did you p r e p a r e i t y o u r s e l f ? 

A. The w e l l s were d r i l l e d a c c o r d i n g t o t h i s map. I 

d i d not produce the map, but as the w e l l s were d r i l l e d , I 

v e r i f i e d the t h i c k n e s s e s t h a t the coal — that we saw i n the 

co a l according to the logs. As you can see from the dots 

a l l over t h i s map, there have been many, many w e l l s d r i l l e d 

i n t h i s area, so the mapping -- we have very good well 

c o n t r o l f o r the mapping. I spotted a l l the coal completions 

on t h a t . 

Q. So you reviewed a l l the p e r t i n e n t m a t e r i a l s 

regarding c o a l t h i c k n e s s on t h i s map and you'd agree with 

them? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I n your o p i n i o n , w i l l t h e g r a n t i n g o f these 

a p p l i c a t i o n s be i n t h e i n t e r e s t o f c o n s e r v a t i o n , t h e 

p r e v e n t i o n o f waste and t h e p r o t e c t i o n o f c o r r e l a t i v e 

r i g h t s ? 

A. Yes. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, a t t h i s t i m e I ' d move t h e 

adm i s s i o n o f E x h i b i t 9. 
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MR. CARR: No o b j e c t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: E x h i b i t 9 w i l l be a d m i t t e d i n t o 

e v i d e n c e a t t h i s t i m e . 

Mr. C a r r , your w i t n e s s . 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. Ms. T o r b e t , I looked a t your E x h i b i t Number 9. 

You're t h e one t h a t s p o t t e d t h e c o a l w e l l s on t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. And do you know when these w e l l s were d r i l l e d ? 

Were t h e s e c o a l w e l l s d r i l l e d a l s o i n 1990? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. As p a r t o f t h e Amoco fa r m o u t arrangement, do you 

know? 

A. Not a l l o f them. Some o f them a r e d r i l l e d i n s i d e 

t h e P i c t u r e d C l i f f s PA, and t h e y were not p a r t o f t h e Amoco 

f a r m o u t . 

Q. You've g o t t h e t e s t i n f o r m a t i o n on these w e l l s . 

What k i n d o f t e s t s were they? 

A. These were t e s t s p erformed a f t e r c o m p l e t i n g t h e 

w e l l , p o r t a b l e t e s t equipment. 

Q. I m m e d i a t e l y a f t e r c o m p l e t i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And t h e y had not produced a t a l l a t t h a t time? 

A. No. 
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Q. I f we look a t Section 28 on t h i s e x h i b i t , i t ' s 

got the Tycksen Number 1, and below i t i t says, "pooled 

u n i t . " I s t h i s j u s t a map you were using, or d i d you have 

any involvement i n p l a c i n g t h a t term on there? 

A. I d i d n ' t have any involvement i n p u t t i n g t h a t on 

th e r e . 

Q. You're not the right person to ask what "pool 

unit" means? 

A. No. 

Q. Mr. Bruce asked you i f you knew t h a t 156 percent 

was a standard f i g u r e used f o r p e n a l t i e s i n the F r u i t l a n d 

c o a l . 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know how t h a t 156 percent was a r r i v e d at? 

A. No. 

Q. Did you use i t j u s t because i t was a standard 

that i s used? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You didn't look behind that and determine that 

maybe 125 percent of that formula was related to d r i l l i n g 

costs and other factors related to completion and things of 

that nature? 

A. Was the question d i d I look i n t o t h a t ? 

Q. Yes. 

A. No. 
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Q. And you weren't aware o f t h a t ? 

A. No. 

Q. You're g o i n g t o connect t h e 308; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. C o r r e c t . 

Q. And see i f the p r o d u c t i o n i n c l i n e s ? 

'A. C o r r e c t . 

Q. Have o t h e r w e l l s a l r e a d y been connected up i n 

t h i s a r e a ? 

A. Yes, two, t h e 377 and t h e 378. 

Q. And a r e t h e y showing an i n c l i n e i n t h e i r 

p r o d u c i n g r a t e ? 

A. No. 

Q. They're not? 

A. No. 

Q. I s t h i s area p e r f o r m i n g i n a f a s h i o n t h a t i s n o t 

t y p i c a l f o r F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l s ? 

A. I have n o t worked t h e e n t i r e San Juan B a s i n , so 

-- b u t I d i d a t t e n d a l l t h e s p a c i n g h e a r i n g -- s p a c i n g 

h e a r i n g s , and I know fr o m t e s t i m o n y g i v e n by M e r i d i a n , Amoco 

and Union t h a t some w e l l s e x h i b i t t h a t and some w e l l s 

d o n ' t . So, you know, a t t h e t i m e these were d r i l l e d , we 

were h o p i n g f o r t h a t , but we don't know i f we're g o i n g t o 

see i t o r n o t . 

Q. How many w e l l s o f t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l s shown 

on t h i s map a r e connected a t t h i s t i m e? 
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A. R i g h t now t h r e e a r e connected, b u t one was j u s t 

c onnected t h e day b e f o r e y e s t e r d a y . 

Q. You connect a t t h e same ti m e you complete? 

A. No. 

Q. I t h i n k you t e s t i f i e d a l l b u t t h e two w e l l s i n 23 

have been completed. 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. But o n l y s e v e r a l are; connected. 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. Was t h e r e any t y p i c a l reason why the? two w e l l s i n 

23 were t h e l a s t ones t o be completed? 

A. W e l l , t h e y have n o t bee?n completed, and t h e 

reason t h e y have n o t been complete;d i s because when we g o t 

ready t o c o m p l e t e , I g o t a c a l l f rom Don R e i n h a r d t s a y i n g , 

"Don't complete t h e w e l l s . There i s a problem w i t h t h e 

l a n d . " 

Q. Are you t h e person I s h o u l d t a l k t o about how you 

go about c o m p l e t i n g a w e l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. C e r t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n was produced t o us by your 

a t t o r n e y i n response t o a r e q u e s t , and i t i n c l u d e d some 

i n f o r m a t i o n on t h e -- c a l l i t " c o m p l e t i o n p r o g n o s i s , " I 

t h i n k i t was c a l l e d , on t h e 390. There wasn't one on t h e 

391. I s t h e r e any d i f f e r e n c e * o r d i f f e r e n t approach you use 

w e l l by w e l l , o r c o u l d we ex p e c t a s i m i l a r c o m p l e t i o n 
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prognosis? 

A. Both o f those w e l l s have c o m p l e t i o n p r o c e d u r e s 

w r i t t e n , and I t h i n k t h e f a c t you d i d n ' t g e t t h e one f o r t h e 

391 was j u s t an o v e r s i g h t o f whoever was c o p y i n g t h e 

m a t e r i a l . Those two w e l l s had e s s e n t i a l l y i d e n t i c a l 

c o m p l e t i o n p r o c e d u r e s . 

Q. And you'd be f r a c t u r e s t i m u l a t i n g b o t h o f them? 

A. C o r r e c t . 

MR. CARR: That's a l l I have. Thank you. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Bruce, any r e d i r e c t ? 

MR. BRUCE: I have no r e d i r e c t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: One c l a r i f i c a t i o n . There's some 

h o r i z o n t a l - v e r t i c a l l i n e s on t h i s map. What i s t h e 

s i g n i f i c a n c e i n them, t h e dash l i n e s ? 

THE WITNESS: H o r i z o n t a l and v e r t i c a l ? 

HEARING EXAMINER: The box, looks l i k e a boundary l i n e 

or something. 

THE WITNESS: The dark o u t l i n e i s the Gallegos Canyon 

Unit. The dotted l i n e i s the Pic t u r e d C l i f f s p a r t i c i p a t i n g 

a r e a . 

HEARING EXAMINER: And t h e r e a re many o t h e r w e l l s i n 

t h i s a rea t h a t a r e p r o d u c i n g f r o m deeper h o r i z o n s . 

THE WITNESS: Yes, the Atoka, P i c t u r e d C l i f f s , some 

F r u i t l a n d . There -- I do n ' t t h i n k t h e r e ' s any Mesaverde 

c o m p l e t i o n s w i t h i n t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon, b u t t h e r e a r e some 
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surrounding i t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: The w e ] I s t h a t a r e your c o a l gas 

w e l l s , i t doesn't appear t h a t — you have j u s t c e n t e r e d them 

i n t o t h e orange area Tor t h e most p a r t because you do have a 

few i n t h e , I guess, s h a l l o w e r — the t h i n n e r ones. 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: E s p e c i a l l y the one way down there i n 

the south, the 378. 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I t has good p r o d u c t i o n , i t appears. 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . That was -- when these 

w e l l s were proposed, u s i n g c o n v e n t i o n a l e s t i m a t e s o f , o f 

c o u r s e , what a w e l l would produce, you would want t o d r i l l 

f o r t h e l a r g e s t n e t pay you c o u l d o b t a i n . However, because 

i t ' s c o a l and n e t pay i s not n e c e s s a r i l y i n d i c a t i v e o f a 

good r a t e o r a commercial c o m p l e t i o n , t h a t w e l l was p u t t o 

t h e s o u t h d e l i b e r a t e l y t o t e s t t h e s o u t h e r n h a l f o f t h e 

G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t f o see i f i t would be c o a l p r o d u c t i v e . 

But we j u s t p u t one w e l l down t h e r e because t h e r e was a l o t 

o f concern over t h a t because t h e c o a l was S t a n o l i n d . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Do you oversee t he c o m p l e t i o n 

t e c h n i q u e s on t h e s e w e l l s i n the c o a l gas? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

HEARING EXAMINER: What techniques have been u t i l i z e d in 

these w e l l s ? 
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THE WITNESS: These a r e a l l p e r f o r a t e d and f r a c t u r e d 

w i t h -- t y p i c a l l y , we; always use d i f f e r e n t f r a c t u r i n g 

f l u i d s . Most o f t h e w e l l s were t r e a t e d w i t h 70 q u a l i t y 

n i t r o g e n foam, 20-40 sand, 30 sand, t r a c k e d , I gue;ss, s i z e s , 

anywhere f r o m 40 t o 90,000 pounds. 

1 HEARING EXAMINER: And your p e r f o r a t i o n s a r e c o n f i n e d 

t h e n t o t h e c o a l i t s e l f ? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any a c i d f r a c k j o b s i n 

t h i s area? 

THE WITNESS: We have n o t t r i e d t h a t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any o t h e r q u e s t i o n s o f 

t h i s w i t n e s s ? 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STOVALL: 

Q. Open h o l e o r cased hole? 

A. These are a l l cased h o l e . 

Q. Any water p r o d u c t i o n o f the ones t h a t you've --

A. Yes, we have -- t h a t v a r i e s p r e t t y w i d e l y t o o . 

We had anywhere f r o m one b a r r e l a day t o about 100 b a r r e l s a 

day was t h e h i g h e s t . 

Q. Now, i f I remember a l l t h e — whefheir you're 

g o i n g t o g e t t h e i n c l i n e i n p r o d u c t i o n i s g o i n g t o be k i n d 

o f a p r o d u c t o f d e w a t e r i n g ; i s t h a t not c o r r e c t ? 

A. W e l l , I know M e r i d i a n showed some t e s t i m o n y t h a t 

HUNNICUT '1' R E PORT ING 
(585) 9829770 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

t h o s e two were n o t n e c e s s a r i l y r e l a t e d . They had w e l l s 

i n c l i n e w i t h o u t n e c e s s a r i l y p r o d u c i n g a l o t o f w a f e r . 

MR. STOVALL: No f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any o t h e r q u e s t i o n s o f Ms. 

To r b e t ? I f n o t , she may be excused. 

Mr. Bruce, how much lo n g e r on your next w i t n e s s ? 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I would propose c e a s i n g my 

d i r e c t e x a m i n a t i o n . I may c a l l a w i t n e s s i n r e b u t t a l , b u t 

I'm t h r o u g h w i t h my d i r e c t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I n t h a t case, why don't we t a k e a 

t e n - m i n u t e recess a t t h i s time? 

(Recess, 3:11 p.m. t o 3:30 p.m.) 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Carr? 

MR. CARR: At t h i s t i m e we c a l l Mr. Walsh. 

EWELL N. WALSH 

th e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y sworn, was 

examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. W i l l you s t a t e your name f o r t h e r e c o r d , please? 

A. My name i s Ewe11 N. Walsh. 

Q. Where do you r e s i d e ? 

A. Farm i n g t o n , New Mexico. 

Q. By whom a r e you employed? 

A. I ' v e been employed as a c o n s u l t a n t by the 
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L o c k e - T a y l o r D r i l l i n g concern i n t h i s case. 

Q. And who i s Locke - T a y l o r D r i l l i n g ? 

A. Lo c k e - T a y l o r D r i l l i n g i s t h e owner and o p e r a t o r 

of the Tycksen Number 1, su b j e c t -- one of the s u b j e c t w e l l s 

i n t h i s c a s e , and r e a l l y i n v o l v e s one i n d i v i d u a l , Mrs. 

Loui s e Locke. 

Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e t h i s 

d i v i s i o n and had your c r e d e n t i a l s as a p e t r o l e u m e n g i n e e r 

a c c e p t e d and made a m a t t e r o f r e c o r d ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e a p p l i c a t i o n s f i l e d by 

BHP i n t h i s case? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h c o a l seam gas development 

i n t h e San Juan Basin? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e acreage which i s t h e 

s u b j e c t o f t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case? 

A. Yes, I am. 

MR. CARR: Mr. Stogner, a r e t h e w i t n e s s ' q u a l i f i c a t i o n s 

a c c e p t a b l e ? 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Bruce? 

MR. BRUCE: No o b j e c t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Walsh's q u a l i f i c a t i o n s a r e 

a c c e p t a b l e . What's your f i r s t name, Mr. Walsh? 

HUNN1CUTT REPORTING 
(505) 0820770 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE WITNESS: Ewe11. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Carr? 

Q. (By Mr. C a r r ) Mr. Walsh, what does L o u i s e Locke 

or Locke-Taylor D r i l l i n g Company seek by appearing i n t h i s 

c a s e ? 

A. I n s o f a r as my p a r t i n t h e e n g i n e e r i n g i s t o 

p r e v e n t damage, i r r e p a r a b l e damage, t o her Tycksen Number 1. 

Q. And i s Locke a l s o r e q u e s t i n g t h a t no p e n a l t y be 

assessed a g a i n s t t h e i n t e r e s t o f Lo u i s e Locke? 

A. No p e n a l t y ? Yes. 

Q. Have you pr e p a r e d c e r t a i n e x h i b i t s f o r 

p r e s e n t a t i o n i n t h i s case? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. Would you r e f e r t o what has been marked f o r 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as our E x h i b i t Number 1? 

A. E x h i b i t Number 1 i s a map i n d i c a t i n g t h e l o c a t i o n 

o f t h e w e l l s t h a t I u t i l i z e d i n t h i s area f o r d e t e r m i n i n g 

c o a l development. I n a d d i t i o n t o t h e w e l l s u t i l i z e d f o r 

c o a l development, t h e r e ' s a l s o i n d i c a t e d t h e Locke-Taylor 

Tycksen Number 1 i n the n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 23, 

Township 29 N o r t h , Range 13 West. 

A d j a c e n t t o the Lo c k e - T a y l o r Tycksen Number 1 i s 

t h e G a l l e g o s -- BHP Petro l e u m G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t 391. I n 

t h e southwest q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 23 i s l o c a t e d t h e BHP 

G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t 390. 
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Q. Would you now go t o E x h i b i t Number 2 and i d e n t i f y 

that? 

A. E x h i b i t Number 2 i s what I n a i l a w e l l bore 

s c h e m a t i c . On t h e l e f t - h a n d s i d e o f t h e e x h i b i t t h e r e ' s a 

head i n g , "Locke-Taylor D r i l l i n g Company Tycksen Number 1 , " 

and t h e l o c a t i o n o f t h e w e l l . Under t h a t heading i s 

i n d i c a t e d w i t h v e r t i c a l l i n e s t h e c a s i n g s t r i n g s t h a t were 

ru n i n t h e w e l l a t the t i m e t he w e l l was d r i l l e d . 

I n t h e lower p o r t i o n o f the schematic, t h e "X" 

d e s i g n a t i o n i s f o r t h e p o r t i o n o f t h e w e l l t h a t was 

c o n s i d e r e d open h o l e . The. s l a s h p o r t i o n w i t h i n t h e lower 

p o r t i o n o f t h e open h o l e i s t o i n d i c a t e t h a t a cement p l u g 

was s e t i n t h a t open h o l e from 1,230 feet: t o a p p r o x i m a t e l y 

1,070 f e e t . 

The m i d d l e p o r t i o n o f E x h i b i t 2 i s t o i n d i c a t e , 

based upon BHP Petroleum G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t Number 391, 

t h e f o r m a t i o n a n a l y s i s l o g , t h e depths or f o p and bottom o f 

t h e p r o d u c i n g i n t e r v a l f o r t h e Tycksen Number 1 and t h e 

F r u i t l a n d c o a l i n t e r v a l t h a t was d r i l i e d t h r o u g h by BHP 

Pe t r o l e u m . I n t h i s case, t h e F r u i t l a n d sand i n d i c a t e d on 

t h i s l o g i s -- t o p o f i t a t 896 f e e t , t h e bottom a t 919 

f e e t . The t o p o f t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l o r b a s a l c o a l t h a t BHP 

w i l l c omplete i n i s l o c a t e d a t -- t o p o f i t a t 1,152 f e e t , 

t h e b o t t o m a t 1,182 f e e t . 

The r i g h t - h a n d p o r t ion i s a w e l l bore schematic: 
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o f t h e BHP Pet r o l e u m G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t Number 391, w i t h 

i t s l o c a t i o n i n d i c a t e d . The same t h i n g i s i n d i c a t e d t h e r e 

as f a r as t h e c a s i n g s t r i n g s and cementing programs. The 

d i s t a n c e between these w e l l s , u s i n g t h e c a l c u l a t e d d i s t a n c e 

by v i r t u e o f l o c a t i o n fool.ages, i s 121 feel : . The d i s t a n c e 

f r o m t h e t o p o f t h e -- t h e e s t i m a t e t o p o f t h e cement p l u g 

t o t h e t o p o f t h e c o a l i n t e r v a l i s 82 f e e t . Tn a d d i t i o n , 

t h e Tycksen Number 1, which i s a p r o d u c i n g w e l l , t h e 

F r u i t l a n d sand i s p r o d u c i n g down the back s i d e o r o u t s i d e o f 

t h e s e v e n - i n c h c a s i n g around t h e se v e n - i n c h c a s i n g shoe and 

th e n t o t h e s u r f a c e . 

Q. Mr. Walsh, have you had an o p p o r t u n i t y t o rev i e w 

how BHP proposes t o s t i m u l a t e t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t Well 

Number 391? 

A. As our r e q u e s t d i d n o t -- we d i d n o t r e c e i v e a 

c o m p l e t i o n p r o g n o s i s on t h e 391. We d i d r e c e i v e a 

c o m p l e t i o n p r o g n o s i s on t h e 390 w e l l , and I b e l i e v e Ms. 

T o r b e t t e s t i f i e d t h a t t h e y proposed t o complete 391 i n a 

s i m i l a r f a s h i o n t o the 390. 

Q. And what impact do you see, p o t e n t i a l l y , f o r t h e 

Tycksen Wel l Number 1 as a r e s u l t o f the proposed c o m p l e t i o n 

o f t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon 391 w e l l ? 

A. I n a l l p r o b a b i l i t y , t h e s t i m u l a t i o n o r f r a c k j o b 

o f t h e magnitude t o be u t i l i z e d on the 390 w i l l i n t e r s e c t 

t h e w e l l bore o f the Tycksen Number 1. 
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Q. And what e f f e c t , i n your o p i n i o n , would t h a t have 

on t h a t w e l l bore? 

A. The e f f e c t on t h a t w e l l b o r e , t h a t i t : c o u l d prove 

to be i r r e p a r a b l e damage to the present producing i n t e r v a l 

i n the Tycksen Number 1, and there would be a l o s s of 

c u r r e n t production, plus r e s e r v e s , that could not be 

recovered by t h i s w e l l . 

Q. What i s t h e c u r r e n t s t a t u s o t the Tycksen Number 

1? 

A. A p r o d u c i n g commercial w e l l . 

Q. From t h e F r u i t l a n d sand? 

A. From t h e F r u i t l a n d sand. 

Q. A l l r i g h t , s i r . L e t ' s go t o E x h i b i t Number 3. 

Could you i d e n t i f y t h a t , please? 

A. E x h i b i t Number 3 was an at t a c h m e n t t o t h e 

c o m p l e t i o n p r o g n o s i s f o r t h e G a l l e g o s -- BHP Petroleum 

G a l l e g o s Canyon 3 90. The E x h i b i t 3 i s a c a l c u l a t i o n 

p e r f o r m e d by t h e Western Company c o n c e r n i n g a n i t r o g e n 

f o a m - f r a c t u r e d j o b . 

I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o page two o f 

E x h i b i t 3 under t h e t i t l e o f "West Foam A n a l y s i s P r o f i t 

P r o f i l e Study," and t h e n t o t h e column about t h e m i d d l e t h a t 

says " L o c a t i o n i n F r a c t u r e Feet," and under t h a t , 

"From/To." T h i s i n d i c a t e s , i n my o p i n i o n , t h a t t h e 

f r a c t u r e c r e a t e d by s t i m u l a t i o n w i t h t h e type o f foam j o b 
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t h e y were -- they w i l l do on t h e 390 and p e r f o r m on t h e 391 

w i l l i n t e r s e c t t h e w e l l bore o f t h e Tycksen Number 1 because 

t h e f r a c t u r e l e n g t h i s i n d i c a t e d t o be 693 f e e t , and t h e 

w e l l s a r e o n l y 121 f e e t a p a r t . 

Q. Now, Mr. Walsh, do you have an o p i n i o n as t o 

whether or not the processed f r a c t u r e treatment would have 

any e f f e c t on the plugging t h a t has p r e v i o u s l y been done on 

the well? 

A. The cement p l u g t h a t was p l a c e d i n t h i s w e l l , 

what, some 37 -- 39 year s ago -- and be i n g f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e 

cementing p r a c t i c e s a t t h a t t i m e because T was i n t h a t a r e a , 

was perf o r m e d w i t h sack cement, cementing equipment t h a t 

r e a l l y i s a g i n g now, but t h e ACVP pumps. There was no 

d e n s i t o m e t e r s . A l l you had was a mud w e i g h t s c a l e t o see 

what you were d o i n g . H o p e f u l l y , the o p e r a t o r would keep t he 

pr o p e r water f l o w . 

I n my e s t i m a t i o n , t h i s cement p l u g t h a t ' s been 

down t h e r e f o r a l l these y e a r s c o u l d be i n a c o n d i t i o n t h a t 

a l t h o u g h under s t a t i c , l o w - p r e s s u r e c o n d i t i o n s t h a t have 

been p r e s e n t i n t h i s w e l l , t h a t any s t r e s s e s p u t on i t by a 

f r a c t u r e t r e a t m e n t w i t h a f r a c t u r e e s p e c i a l l y i n t e r s e c t i n g 

t h e w e l l bore may not w i t h s t a n d these f o r c e s and a l l o w 

f l u i d s t o e n t e r i n t o Ihe open p o r t i o n o f the w e l l bore and 

reach t h e p r o d u c i n g sand i n the Tycksen Number 1. 

Q. Do you have an o p i n i o n as I n whether o r not 
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a p p r o v a l o f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f BHP f o r t h e east h a l f u n i t 

and t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t W e l l 391 w i l l have an adverse 

impact on t h e p r o p e r t y i n t e r e s t , o f Mrs. Locke? 

A. Yes, i t w i l l have an adverse i m p a c t . 

Q. Do you b e l i e v e i t w i l l damage her p r o p e r t y 

i n t e r e s t i n t h e n o r t h h a l f o f t h i s s e c t i o n ? 

A. By c o m p l e t i o n o f t h i s w e l l , yes. 

Q. Have you been o u t p e r s o n a l l y and i n s p e c t e d t h e 

w e l l s i t e s ? 

A. I have been on the s u r f a c e o f t h e w e l l s i t e s . 

Q. I f a w e l l was t o be d r i l l e d i n the n o r t h h a l f o f 

t h i s s e c t i o n t o t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l , i n your o p i n i o n , a r e 

t h e r e o t h e r l o c a t i o n s t h a t would be a v a i l a b l e t h a t would n o t 

be i n such c l o s e p r o x i m i t y t o t h e Tycksen w e l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And t h a t i f t h e w e l l s had been d r i l l e d a t those 

l o c a t i o n s t h i s problem m i g h t n o t e x i s t ? 

A. I t m i g h t n o t e x i s t . 

Q. Have you had personal experience with the 

completion of F r u i t l a n d c o a l gas w e l l s in the San Juan 

B a s i n ? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. What i s t h e n a t u r e o f t h a t e x p e r i e n c e ? 

A. The n a t u r e has been m a i n l y i n p l u g back o f 

P i c t u r e d C l i f f w e l l s f o r c o m p l e t i o n i n the F r u i t l a n d c o a l . 
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I n a d d i t i o n , I have -- on r e q u e s t o f c l i e n t s have pr e p a r e d 

p r o g n o s i s and c o s t e s t i m a t e s f o r d r i l l i n g o f F r u i t l a n d c o a l 

w e l 1 s . 

Q. Have you a l s o been i n v o l v e d i n t h e d r i l l i n g o f 

w e l l s t h a t go t h r o u g h t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l ? 

A. Hundreds o f them. 

Q. B a s i c a l l y , when you're p l u g g i n g back a P i c t u r e d 

C l i f f s w e l l t o rec o m p l e t e i n t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l , you're 

w o r k i n g w i t h an e x i s t i n g w e l l b o r e ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And t h a t e f f o r t then i s f o c u s i n g j u s t on t h e 

c o m p l e t i o n p r a c t i c e ? 

A. I t ' s b a s i c a l l y a c o m p l e t i o n p r a c t i c e . 

Q. Do you have an o p i n i o n as t o how much r i s k i s 

a c t u a l l y a s s o c i a t e d w i t h t h e c o m p l e t i o n process i n one o f 

th e s e f i e l d c o a l w e l l s ? 

A. I ' d say v e r y l i t t l e o r none. 

Q. Are you pre p a r e d t o make a recommendation t o t h e 

Examiner as t o the r i s k f a c t o r t h a t s h o u l d be assessed 

a g a i n s t L o u i s e Locke i f , i n f a c t , these a p p l i c a t i o n s a r e 

gr a n t e d ? 

A. F i r s t o f f , I ' d say t don't b e l i e v e a r i s k f a c t o r 

s h o u l d be a p p l i e d . However, i t the; commission sees f i t t o 

a P P l y a f i s k f a c t o r , i t s h o u l d o n l y be r>n t h o s e c o s t s 

a t t r i b u t a b l e t o t h e c o m p l e t i o n o n l y , not on p r i o r c o s t s t o 
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t h i s p o i n t . They d r i l l e d a w e l l , l:hey logged i I , saw t h e y 

had t h e c o a l seam encased and cemented i t : , so t h a t r i s k i s 

o u t o f t h e way. 

Q. Do you have a n y t h i n g f u r t h e r t o add t o your 

testimony? 

"A. No. 

Q. Were E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 3 pr e p a r e d by you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. A t l e a s t E x h i b i t 3 i s a --

A. Three i s a copy. 

MR. CARR: At t h i s t i m e , Mr. Stogner, we move t h e 

ad m i s s i o n o f Locke E x h i b i t s 1 t h r o u g h 3. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any o b j e c t i o n s ? 

MR. BRUCE: None. 

HEARING EXAMINER: E x h i b i t s 1, 2 and 3 w i l l be admitted 

i n t o evidence. 

MR. CARR: That concludes my d i r e c t examination of Mr. 

Walsh. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. Car r . 

Mr. Bruce, your w i t n e s s . 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Mr. Walsh, d i d I un d e r s t a n d you f o say t h a t t h e 

Tycksen Number 1 w e l l i s p r o d u c i n g from t h e F r u i t l a n d sand? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. What are the c u r r e n t d a i l y production r a t e s on 

the well? 

A. C u r r e n t d a i l y , a p p r o x i m a t e l y 10 t o 15 MCF a day. 

Q. I s t h a t an economical r a t e ? 

A. Based upon t h e gas p r i c e t h e y ' r e g e t t i n g , i t v e r y 

much 'so i s . 

Q. Has p r o d u c t i o n f r o m t h e Tycksen Number 1 w e l l 

been a f f e c t e d t o d a t e f r o m t he d r i l l i n g o f t h e 391? 

A. I haven't p l o t t e d complete p r o d u c t i o n h i s t o r y t o 

d e t e r m i n e t h a t , so I c a n ' t answer i t . 

Q. What i s the f r a c t u r e o r i e n t a t i o n i n t h i s area o f 

t h e San Juan Basin? 

A. F r a c t u r e o r i e n t a t i o n ? You're g o i n g t o have t o 

c l a r i f y t h a t because t h e r e a r e systems o f f r a c t u r e s w i t h i n 

t h e b a s i n t h a t you can p u t on p r o b a b l y almost any degree. 

I'm n o t u n d e r s t a n d i n g your q u e s t i o n . 

Q. W e l l , i n the F r u i t l a n d c o a l , do you know t h e 

o r i e n t a t i o n o f t h e f r a c t u r e s i n t h i s immediate area? 

A. I never heard o f a d e f i n i t e o r i e n t a t i o n f o r 

f r a c t u r e i n t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l because i f -- your p r o d u c t i o n 

i s b a s i c a l l y o f your cleavage and f r a c t u r e s , t h e r e f o r e , t h e 

f r a c k j o b i s g o i n g t o f o l l o w your l e a s t r e s i s t a n c e , and I 

c a n ' t say i f t h e r e i s one. 

Q. But i t ' s a l s o p o s s i b l e t h a t i t won't -- a 

f r a c t u r e f r o m t h e 391 w e l l would i n t e r c e p t t h e Tycksen w e l l . 
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A. J u s t as much — i t ' s p o s s i b l e . 

Q. Are t h e f r a c t u r e s v e r t i c a l o r h o r i z o n t a l ? 

A. I n t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l ? 

Q. Yes. 

A. You have c l e a v a g e o f b a s i c a l l y v e r t i c a l . 

*Q. V e r t i c a l . What d i d you say the t o p o f t h e sand 

was i n t h i s area? 

A. Top based upon t h e f o r m a t i o n a n a l y s i s l o g o f t h e 

391? 

Q. Yes. 

A. F r u i t l a n d sand I t a k e a t 096 f e e t . 

Q. Between t h e bottom o f the F r u i t l a n d sand and t h e 

t o p o f t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l t h e r e ' s about 230 f e e t ? 

A. Base o f F r u i t l a n d sand, t o p o f c o a l , 233 f e e t . 

MR. BRUCE: I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r , Mr. Examiner. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. Bruce. 

Mr. C a r r , any r e d i r e c t ? 

MR. CARR: No, I do not have any r e d i r e c t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mi". Walsh, I'm looking at your 

E x h i b i t Number 2, and you have the F r u i t l a n d sand between 

896 and 919. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Am I t o un d e r s t a n d t h a t ' s t h e 

p r o d u c i n g i n t e r v a l o f t h e F r u i t l a n d sand? 

THE WITNESS: T h i s i s what T c a l l t h e e q u i v a l e n t 
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p r o d u c i n g i n t e r v a l f o r t h e Tycksen Number 1. The Tycksen 

Number 1 had no lo g s r u n on i t . However, u t i l i z i n g a w e l l 

bore 121 f e e t away, T t h i n k we can v e r y much say t h a t t h i s 

i s t h e p r o d u c i n g i n t e r v a l . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Now, what's below the 919? 

'THE WITNESS: 919? 

HEARING EXAMINER: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: Seven-inch c a s i n g , no cement around t h e 

o u t s i d e o f t h e seven-inch c a s i n g , t h e n down t o your open 

h o l e , w h i c h i s i n d i c a t e d as p a r t o f the open h o l e . 

HEARING EXAMINER: But am I g o i n g t o f i n d any p r o d u c i 

sand below t h e 919? 

THE WITNESS: Pro d u c i n g sand, I would s e r i o u s l y doubt 

i t . L o o k i n g a t t h e l o g s , no sands. 

HEARING EXAMINER: A l t h o u g h i t i s open, i t ' s not a 

p r o d u c i n g i n t e r v a l . 

THE WITNESS: I don't c o n s i d e r i t a p r o d u c t i v e 

i n t e r v a 1 . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I s i t a t i g h t sand, a shale? 

THE WITNESS: You have i n t e r b e d d e d sands and s h a l e s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: And you have your one-inch t u b i n g 

p r o d u c i n g t h e water? 

THE WITNESS: T h i s w e l l c u r r e n t l y produces v e r y l i t t l 

w a t e r . The on e - i n c h s i p h o n s t r i n g i s t h e r e on o c c a s i o n . 

The w e l l i s blown t o remove what s m a l l amount o f water i t 
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i s . I t ' s n o t even an amount you'd c o l l e c t i n a p i t . I t ' s 

vapor t h a t goes i n t o t h e a i r . 

HEARING EXAMINER: What year was t h i s w e l l completed? 

THE WITNESS: 1952. 

HEARING EXAMINER: And i t i s d e d i c a t e d 160 acres? 

'THE WITNESS: I b e l i e v e t h e c u r r e n t r e c o r d i n the OCD 

f i l e s a t Aztec i n d i c a t e 320. 

HEARING EXAMINER: What poo l i s i t i n ? 

THE WITNESS: West Coots Farmington Salem. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Farmington? 

THE WITNESS: F r u i t l a n d sand, excuse me. 

HEARING EXAMINER: And t h a t ' s based on 320. 

THE WITNESS: No, t h e s p a c i n g t h e r e i s 160. 

HEARING EXAMINER: I'm r e a l l y c o n f u s e d now, Mr. Walsh. 

THE WITNESS: T h i s e v i d e n t l y d w e l l s back from t h e 

o r i g i n a l d r i l l i n g o f the w e l l i n which t h e r e ' s a 320-acre 

u n i t b a s i c a l l y d e d i c a t e d t o the w e l l . Over t h e process o f 

th e y e a r s , n e i t h e r t h e o p e r a t o r o r t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n 

D i v i s i o n has n o t i c e d i t , and i t has not been c o r r e c t e d . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I t ' s i n an u n p r o r a t e d gas pool? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

HEARING EXAMINER: I'm g o i n g t o fa k e a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

n o t i c e on t h e w e l l f i l e on t h i s w e l l h e r e . 

Any o t h e r q u e s t i o n s o f Mr. Walsh? 

EXAMINATION 
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BY MR. STOVALL: 

Q. I t ' s p r e t t y heavy-duty e a s i n g a t t h e t o p o f t h i s 

w e l l , i s n ' t i t ? 

A. Mr. S t o v a l l , t h i s w e l l was d r i l l e d back i n '52. 

I t was d r i l l e d w i t h a c a b l e t o o l r i g , so the reason you see 

a l l t h e s e s t r i n g s o f c a s i n g t h a t a r e c a l l e d water s t r i n g s i n 

t h a t t h e y would d r i l l so f a r , then run c a s i n g and a l l o w i t 

t o s e t on t h e bott o m , d r i l l o u t from underneath i t , j u s t t o 

shut o f f any w a t e r s coming above. 

Then t h e y d r i l l e d below, and the n n o r m a l l y p u l l e d 

them. They g o t so f a r , t h e y ' d run a n o t h e r one and p u l l t h a t 

one. The t e n and t h r e e - q u a r t e r s i s the o n l y one t h a t ' s 

cemented; t h e r e f o r e , your e i g h t and f i v e / e i g h t h s and seven 

i n c h were what we c a l l w a t er s t r i n g s . 

Q. I f BHP i s a l l o w e d t o c o n t i n u e t o complete i t s 

w e l l 391, do yoii have an o p i n i o n o f a manner i n which t h a t 

c o u l d be done w i t h o u t p o s i n g a r i s k t o t h e Tycksen w e l l ? 

A. The o n l y t h i n g I c o u l d see would p o s s i b l y j u s t 

p e r f o r a t e the c o a l , get what you can out of i t . Any 

s t i m u l a t i o n could i n t e r s e c t -- any s t i m u l a t i o n that would be 

necessary to give proper producing c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s and 

recover the r e s e r v e s would int e r s e c t , the we l l bore -- in a l l 

p r o b a b i l i t y i n t e r s e c t the w e l l bore in the Tycksen 

Number 1. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Could t h i s w e l l --
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MR. STOVALL: Go ahead. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Walsh, c o u l d t h i s w e l l — l e t me 

re p h r a s e i t . I s t h e F r u i t l a n d sand water s e n s i t i v e , and i f 

i t was shut down f o r r e p a i r c o u l d i t come back on? 

THE, WITNESS: I would not -- I would say l i k e a month 

or sd, l i k e two months, I would a n t i c i p a t e no problem. Any 

g r e a t l e n g t h o f t i m e , s i x months t o a y e a r , I here mi g h t be. 

HEARING EXAMINER: You want t o go i n t o a l i t t l e more 

d e t a i l on how t h a t would occur? 

THE WITNESS: The one month o r two months shut down 

what t h e body o f the water w e l l produces e s s e n t i a l l y i s not 

c r e a t i n g any volume which can p r o b a b l y f i l l up and reach 

t h a t sand because you have your open h o l e beneath t h a t 

c a s i n g . 

At that time too you would have gas moving out of 

tha t sand which would tend to prevent any wafer from 

s t a b i l i z i n g i n i t . However, the longer shutdown might allow 

accumulation which could cover the sand, and then any 

a d d i t i o n a l p r e s s u r e a p p l i e d on top of th a t water by gas 

moving up through the water and i n c r e a s i n g the dome-like 

i t could push the water back i n t o the sand and c r e a t e 

damage. 

HEARING EXAMINER: What a r e t h e f r e s h w a t er zones i n 

t h i s area? Do you know? 

THE WITNESS: Any f r e s h w a t er zones would be, i n my 
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o p i n i o n , down p r o b a b l y t h r o u g h t h e f i r s t f o u r o r 500 f e e t , 

would be about i t . 

Q. (By Mr. S t o v a l l ) I s t h a t Ojo Alamo? 

A. I'm not so sure t h e Ojo would be — I don't t h i n k 

i t ' s p r e s e n t on t h i s a r e a . 

'HEARING EXAMINER: I'm g o i n g t o throw t h i s q u e s t i o n o u t 

t o you, Mr. Walsh, and i f your t e c h n i c a l w i t n e s s can answer 

t h i s t o o , I'm t h r o w i n g t h i s q u e s t i o n o u t f o r b o t h . Are 

t h e r e any wa t e r w e l l s t h a t you know o f i n t h i s a r e a , e i t h e r 

one o f you? 

THE WITNESS: Not t o my knowledge. 

MS. TORBET: Don't know o f any. 

THE WITNESS: I have not researched the record per se 

f o r t h a t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Does the F r u i t l a n d sand have any 

p r e s s u r e on i t ? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, yes, t h i s w e l l has a s u r f a c e s h u t i n 

p r e s s u r e o f , depending on t h e amount o f t i m e , anywhere from 

maybe 200, 250 pound s u r f a c e . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Any other questions of t h i s 

w i t n e s s ? 

Q. (By Mr. S t o v a l l ) Would t h e r e be a n y t h i n g t h a t 

c o u l d be done t o t h e Tycksen w e l l , f o r example, t o run --

cement t h e c a s i n g and p e r f o r a t e o r do something l i k e t h a t 

t h a t c o u l d p r o t e c t t h a t w e l l ? 
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A. I do n o t b e l i e v e so a t t h i s p o i n t i n t i m e , w i t h 

t h e age o f t h e w e l l . The problem b e i n g i s t h e y a t t e m p t e d t o 

p u l l t h e seve n - i n c h c a s i n g o u t when t h e y wanted t o complete 

t h i s w e l l . The se v e n - i n c h c a s i n g was s t u c k . They -- i n 

t h i s — a c c o r d i n g t o the OCD r e c o r d s w e l l f i l e s , i t was 

de t e r m i n e d a f t e r — over a p e r i o d o f days t h a t t h e y had no 

gas f l o w up t h e back s i d e o f t h e seven i n c h t o t h e s u r f a c e . 

And t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n a l l o w e d them t o 

le a v e t h a t seven i n c h i n t h i s s t u c k p o s i t i o n , i n d i c a t i n g 

t h a t t h e p o s i t i o n t h a t t h e r e was no gas coming from t h e 

f o r m a t i o n up t h e back s i d e ; i t would be produced around t h e 

bott o m and t h e n t o the s u r f a c e . 

Q. Who a c t u a l l y p h y s i c a l l y o p e r a t e s t h e Tycksen 

w e l l ? 

A. On -- as f a r as a s w i t c h e r , you mean? 

Q. No. W e l l , I'm t h i n k i n g more i n terms o f 

s u p e r v i s i o n , n o t t h e a c t u a l person o u t t h e r e s w i t c h i n g t h e 

wel 1 . 

A. Don Locke converses w i t h h i s s w i t c h e r , m a i n t a i n s 

c o n t a c t w i t h t h e s w i t c h e r f o r t h e w e l l . 

Q. Don Locke w i t h whom BHP --

A. Yes. 

Q. Does L o c k e - T a y l o r D r i l l i n g o p e r a t e any o t h e r 

w e l i s ? 

A. The o n l y o t h e r w e l l , t o my knowledge, and i t ' s 
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noncommercial, t h a t ' s s h u t - i n -- nonp r o d u c i n g , l e t me say 

t h a t , n o n p r o d u c i n g , a P i c t u r e d C l i f f w e l l . 

Q. I f t h e commission were t o deny BHP's 

a p p l i c a t i o n s , what would Mrs. Locke or Locke-Taylor propose 

t o do? Do you have any idea? 

A. I do n ' t b e l i e v e I can answer t h a t r i g h t now. 

Q. You're not q u i t e that c l o s e to them as a 

c o n s u l t a n t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. Are you a r e g u l a r c o n s u l t a n t , o r a r e you j u s t 

h i r e d p a r t i c u l a r l y f o r t h i s case f o r Mrs, Locke? Do you 

a d v i s e them i n g e n e r a l on o p e r a t i o n here? 

A. No, I wasn't r e a l l y h i r e d as a c o n s u l t a n t u n t i l 

about A p r i l . 

Q. So you' r e n o t p r i v y t o t h e i r o p e r a t i o n s ? 

A. I have made my s e l f somewhat f a m i l i a r over t h i s 

p e r i o d o f t i m e , yes. 

Q. You don't p a r t i c i p a t e i n d e c i s i o n making w i t h 

them. 

A. No, no, I do n o t . 

Q. I f t h e s e a p p l i c a t i o n s were d e n i e d , t h e n 

c o n c e i v a b l y Mrs. Locke c o u l d end up w i t h no F r u i t l a n d c o a l 

w e l l on her F r u i t l a n d c o a l i n t e r e s t ; i s t h a i c o r r e c t ? 

A. I'm s o r r y , I'm not q u i t e f o l l o w i n g you. 

Q. I n o t h e r words, i f BHP were t o l d -- i f we t o l d 
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BHP -- d e n i e d t h e i r a p p l i c a t i o n t o f o r c e p o o l , I'm g o i n g t o 

make an assumption here t h a t t h e y would t h e n have t o go t o a 

s o u t h h a l f u n i t f o r one w e l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And t h e y ' d have t o make some o t h e r d e t e r m i n a t i o n 

about! t h e o t h e r w e l l ? 

A. C o r r e c t . 

Q. But e f f e c t i v e l y t h e r e would not be a w e l l 

p r o d u c i n g Mrs. Locke's n o r t h h a l f c o a l gas. 

A. That c o u l d be t h e case. 

Q. So she would t h e n e i t h e r have t o ar r a n g e t o buy 

t h e BHP w e l l , o r s u c c e s s f u l l y o b t a i n p o s s e s s i o n o f i t 

t h r o u g h l i t i g a t i o n , o r d r i l l her own w e l l ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That would be, i n my l i m i t e d e x p e r i e n c e , a l o n g 

t h a t l i n e , yes. I ' l l answer t h a t as yes. 

Q. I f I u n d e r s t a n d your t e s t i m o n y c o r r e c t l y , though, 

you have n o t t e s t i f i e d -- your t e s t i m o n y d i d not s t a t e t h a t 

t h e a p p l i c a t i o n s h o u l d be d e n i e d , b u t r a t h e r t h a t as f a r as 

any p e n a l t y , t h e r e s h o u l d be e s s e n t i a l l y no p e n a l t y o r 

l i m i t e d t o t h e c o s t e f f e c t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. May I c o r r e c t t h a t now? 

Q. I guess I ' ve g i v e n you t h a t o p p o r t u n i t y , i f 

t h a t ' s what you want t o do. 

A. Tn my o p i n i o n , t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f BHP Petroleum 

i n s o f a r as e s p e c i a l l y t h e f o r c e d p o o l i n g , west h a l f o f 
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S e c t i o n 23, Township 29 N o r t h , Range 13 West, s h o u l d be 

d e n i e d , based upon my e n g i n e e r i n g knowledge t h a t c o m p l e t i o n 

o f t h i s w e l l a t t h i s t i m e c o u l d b r i n g around i r r e p a r a b l e 

damage t o t h e Tycksen Number 1 and p r e v e n t Mrs. Locke f r o m 

h a v i n g her c u r r e n t p r o d u c t i o n and income and r e c o v e r i n g what 

r e s e r v e s she has coming t o her i n t h e Tycksen Number 1. 

Q. D i d you say west h a l f o r e a s t h a l f ? 

A. East h a l f . 

Q. And you a r e n o t t e s t i f y i n g i n the c a p a c i t y o f 

somebody knowledgeable about l a n d m a t t e r s i n g e n e r a l o r 

s p e c i f i c a l l y l a n d m a t t e r s i n t h i s case, are you? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. So you ' r e n o t i n a p o s i t i o n t o g i v e an o p i n i o n as 

t o whether o r n o t BHP had a l e g a l r i g h t t o d r i l l a w e l l , 

based upon t h e t e s t i m o n y t h a t --

A. I f I made any o p i n i o n , i t would p r o b a b l y almost 

be hearsay because o f what I ' v e he a r d . But I'm n o t , I 

t h i n k , q u a l i f i e d t o answer t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

Q. Be about as competent as my e n g i n e e r i n g o p i n i o n , 

I suppose. 

A. A l l r i g h t , I ' l l b e l i e v e t h a t . 

Q. What i s Mrs. Locke's p o s i t i o n t h e n , o r what i s 

your u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f Mrs. Locke's p o s i t i o n w i t h r e s p e c t t o 

t h e a p p l i c a t i o n f o r t h e west: h a l f u n i t t o be d e d i c a t e d t o 

t h e 390 w e l l ? 
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A. I n my o p i n i o n , I t h i n k i t s h o u l d be a n o r t h 

h a l f - s o u t h h a l f . There s h o u l d n o t be an e a s t o r west h a l f 

by v i r t u e o f — g e t t i n g i n t o a n o t h e r l i t t l e area -- by 

v i r t u e o f t h e owne r s h i p . 

MR. STOVALL: I don't t h i n k I have any more q u e s t i o n s . 

'HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Walsh, a r e t h e r e any r u l e s and 

r e g u l a t i o n s t h a t you know o f i n t h i s area which s t i p u l a t e 

t h e d i s t a n c e o f w e l l b o r e s , such as t h i s , where one w e l l i s 

p r o d u c i n g f r o m a d i f f e r e n t i n t e r v a l than a n o t h e r ? 

THE WITNESS: I know o f no r e g u l a t i o n s s t i p u l a t i n g 

d i s t a n c e o f w e l l b o r e s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Do you have any knowledge -- no, I'm 

no t g o i n g t o ask t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

Are t h e r e any o t h e r q u e s t i o n s o f Mr. Walsh? 

MR. STOVALL: No. I may want t o r e c a l l one o f BHP's 

w i t n e s s e s . 

MR. BRUCE: I am p l a n n i n g on r e c a l l i n g my e n g i n e e r . 

MR. STOVALL: I f you're g o i n g t o do t h a t , then I don't 

need t o have any d i s c u s s i o n w i t h t h e Examiner. I have no 

f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s o f Mr. Walsh. 

HEARING EXAMINER: You may be excused. 

Mr. Bruce. 

MR. BRUCE: R e c a l l Ms. T o r b e t Lo t h e s t a n d . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Do you have any o b j e c t i o n t o t h a t , 

Mr. Carr? 
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MR. CARR: No. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Bruce. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Ms. T o r b e t , you were p r e v i o u s l y sworn. Have you 

re v i e w e d m a t e r i a l s r e g a r d i n g t h e Tycksen Number 1 w e l l , o r 

as i t ' s r e f e r r e d t o i n t h e OCD w e l l f i l e , t h e Tycksen Pool 

U n i t Number 1 Well? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. What were those m a t e r i a l s — o r t o s h o r t - c i r c u i t 

t h i s , were t h e y c o n t a i n e d i n a r e p o r t p r e p a r e d by Mr. 

Walsh? Are t h o s e t h e m a t e r i a l s you examined? 

A. The m a t e r i a l s t h a t I examined i n o r d e r t o 

c o n s t r u c t t h e w e l l bore diagram were p r i m a r i l y OCD r e c o r d s 

o f what -- o f d r i l l i n g and c o m p l e t i o n and a p l u g back. 

Q. And you were here and l i s t e n e d t o Mr. Walsh 

t e s t i f y , d i d you not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you agree w i t h Mr. Walsh t h a t t h i s w e l l i s 

p r o d u c i n g f r o m t h e F r u i t l a n d sand? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you agree o r d i s a g r e e w i t h Mr. Walsh r e g a r d i n g 

any p o t e n t i a l harm t o t h e Tycksen Number 1 Well from 

c o m p l e t i n g t h e 391 w e l l ? 

A. I d i s a g r e e . 
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Q. F i r s t l e t ' s go i n t o t h e f r a c t u r i n g . What i s t h e 

f r a c t u r e o r i e n t a t i o n i n t h i s area o f t h e basin? 

A. In t h i s area of the ba s i n , we b e l i e v e the 

f r a c t u r e o r i e n t a t i o n to be v e r t i c a l . T h i s i s based on 

t r a c e r logs that we have run. We've run a r a d i o a c t i v e 

t r a c e r i n the track sand as we l l as being f r a c t u r e d and then 

a l o t of the w e l l s to determine the f r a c t u r e height based on 

numerous f r a c t u r e height logs that we've run i n our co a l 

w e l l s i n the Gallegos Canyon Unit that the f r a c t u r e s appear 

to be v e r t i c a l . 

And i n a d d i t i o n , we b e l i e v e the o r i e n t a t i o n i s 

northeast to southwest, and that i s based p r i m a r i l y on the 

co a l methane study performed by t h i s o f f i c e , a l s o j u s t on 

the l i t e r a t u r e i n general about the co a l GRI s t u d i e s and 

l i t e r a t u r e . 

Q. What has been BHP's e x p e r i e n c e i n c o m p l e t i n g and 

f r a c t u r i n g t h e o t h e r w e l l s i t has i n t h e Ga l l e g o s Canyon 

U n i t , t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l s ? 

A. As f a r as f r a c t u r i n g , we haven't r e a l l y had any 

problems f r a c t u r i n g o u t o f zone. A l l t h e w e l l s t h a t we have 

f r a c t u r e d i n t h e c o a l and t r a c e d have remained i n t h e c o a l . 

And due t o t h e d i s t a n c e between these w e l l bores and 

o r i e n t a t i o n o f n o r t h e a s t s o u t h w e s t , I t h i n k i t i s h i g h l y 

u n l i k e l y , o r al m o s t any o t h e r o r i e n t a t i o n i s h i g h l y u n l i k e l y 

t o f r a c t u r e our w e l l and i n t e r s e c t a n o t h e r w e l l 120-odd f e e t 
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away w i t h o n l y a f o u r - i n c h o r e i g h t - i n c h w e l l bore --

f i v e - i n c h w e l l b o r e . 

Q. So do you b e l i e v e t h a t c o m p l e t i n g t h e 391 w e l l 

w i l l i n t e r f e r e w i t h Lhe Tycksen w e l l ? 

A. No. 

Q. Are t h e r e any o t h e r w e l l s i n Lhe immediate 

v i c i n i t y o f t h e 391 w e l l ? 

A. Yes. Our w e l l was d r i l l e d on an e x i s t i n g Amoco 

Dakota pad, an Amoco Dakota w e l l . 

Q. So i t ' s r i g h t n e x t door. 

A. I t ' s r i g h t n e x t t o us. 

Q. I n your o p i n i o n , c o u l d t he Tycksen w e l l be 

replugged to do away with any problems envisioned by Mr. 

Walsh? 

A. As f a r as communication between t h e F r u i t l a n d 

sand and t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l w i t h i n t h a t w e l l b o r e , I would 

say yes, I t h i n k i t c o u l d be worked over t o i s o l a t e t h o s e 

two zones. And whether o r not t h e y ' r e i s o l a t e d i n t h a t w e l l 

b o r e , t h e y a r e i s o l a t e d i n our w e l l b o r e . Our w e l l bore was 

cemented t o s u r f a c e , and t h e two zones a r e h y d r a u l i c a l l y 

i s o l a t e d w i t h i n t h e 391 w e l l . 

Q. F i n a l l y , t h e Examiner p r e v i o u s l y asked a q u e s t i o n 

about w a t e r w e l l s i n t h i s a r e a . Have you s p e c i f i c a l l y 

l o o k e d f o r any water w e l l s ? 

A. No, I haven't . 
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Q. There's always a p o t e n t i a l t h e r e may be some? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. BRUCE: I t h i n k t h a t ' s i t , Mr. Examiner. 

HEARING EXAMINER: How many o t h e r w e l l bores are t h e r e 

i n t h i s immediate area? I t h i n k i f ! t h e r e ' s a n o t h e r one -- T 

have 'two, t h e 391 and t h e Tycksen 1. I s t h e r e a n o t h e r one 

i n t h e r e ? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, t h e r e ' s a Dakota w e l l . T h i s l i t t l e 

-- my l i t t l e symbol k i n d o f c o v e r s i t up, but i t ' s t h e 94E, 

and i t ' s an Amoco w e l l t h a t produces f r o m the Dakota. 

MR. STOVALL: That's t h e one where you can j u s t b a r e l y 

see t h e "E" above your gas w e l l symbols? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Do you know t h e f o o t a g e l o c a t i o n on 

t h a t one? 

THE WITNESS: As f a r as how c l o s e i t i s t o our w e l l ? I 

don ' t know t h a t , b u t i t i s d r i l l e d on t h e same pad, so I'm 

sure i t ' s c l o s e . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Any o t h e r q u e s t i o n s o f t h i s 

w i t n e s s ? 

MR. STOVALL: I have one o t h e r q u e s t i o n . 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STOVALL: 

Q. Your map, E x h i b i t 9, you show a Number 2 Tycksen 

Pool U n i t W e l l t h a t ' s i n t h a t -- see t h a t l i t t l e symbol down 
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t h e r e ? "NL" means logged; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? Are you 

f a m i l i a r w i t h i t ? 

A. I know t h a t ' s on t h a t map, but. T d i d n ' t spot t h a t 

w e l l . I'm n o t f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t w e l l . 

Q. Okay. And i f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n were d e n i e d , do 

you have an o p i n i o n as t o what e i t h e r you'd recommend o r 

what BHP m i g h t do as f a r as t h e 391 w e l l ? 

A. W e l l , I t h i n k i f t h e 391. were d e f i n i t e l y -- w e l l , 

I won't say d e f i n i t e l y because t h i s i s t h e o i l p a t c h , b u t I 

t h i n k i t has p o t e n t i a l t o be much more p r o d u c t i v e t h a n t h e 

Tycksen w e l l , and I t h i n k i t would be f o o l i s h t o p l u g i t and 

l o s e t h o s e r e s e r v e s as opposed t o the Tycksen w e l l which i s 

most p r o b a b l y p r e t t y c l o s e t o d e p l e t e d , t h e F r u i t l a n d sand 

r e s e r v e s . 

Q. But i f t h e -- and I'm assuming -- l e t ' s assume 

b o t h a p p l i c a t i o n s would be d e n i e d i n t h i s s i t u a t i o n , would 

BHP t h e n go fo r m a so u t h h a l f u n i t , do you t h i n k , and 

d e d i c a t e t h e 390 t o i t ? 

A. I don't know. That's a l a n d problem. I'm a 

f a r m e r . 

Q. So you don't know what t h e y -- i f , i n f a c t , t h e y 

w e ren't a b l e t o r e c e i v e t h e p r o d u c t i o n f r o m the 391, they 

would have t o make some d e c i s i o n on t h a t , w o u l d n ' t they? 

A. I suppose. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Do you have a d e f i n i t i o n o f 
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" c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s " ? 

THE WITNESS: No. I have heard I h a t t e r m b e f o r e . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I would suggest you look i t up a f t e r 

t h i s h e a r i n g t o d a y . 

MR. STOVALL: I don'L t h i n k I have any o t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

'MR. CARR: I do. I didn't get to cross-examine t h i s 

w i t n e s s . 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. Ms. T o r b e t , d i d you p i c k t h e l o c a t i o n f o r t h e 

G a l l e g o s Canyon Well 391? 

A. No. 

Q. You were not involved i n t h a t d e c i s i o n ? 

A. No. 

Q. When you t a l k about t he f r a c t u r e o r i e n t a t i o n i n 

t h e area b e i n g n o r t h e a s t - s o u t h w e s t , t h a t ' s a g e n e r a l 

f r a c t u r e o r i e n t a t i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Have you a c t u a l l y l o o k e d o r been o u t on t h e 

s i t e ? Do you know t h e r e l a t i o n s h i p o f t h e Locke w e l l as i t 

r e l a t e s t o t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon 391? 

A. I t i s s l i g h t l y s o u t h w e s t . 

Q. I t ' s southwest o f t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon w e l l , i s i t 

not? 

A. S l i g h t l y , I b e l i e v e . 
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MR. CARR: That's a l ] I have. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Any o l h e r quest ions? 

The w i t n e s s may be excused. 

A n y t h i n g f u r t h e r ? 

MR. BRUCE: N o t h i n g f u r t h e r . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Are we ready f o r c l o s i n g arguments? 

And I assume you're g o i n g t o r e p e a t your motion? 

MR. CARR: I t h i n k I ' l l do t h a t j u s t a t t h e end o f 

c l o s i n g , j u s t f o r t h e r e c o r d , because I sense i t might be a 

b e t t e r t i m e t o do i t t h a t way. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. C a r r , do you car e t o make a 

st a t e m e n t a t t h i s t i m e? 

MR. CARR: Yes. I t h i n k s i n c e Jim i s t h e a p p l i c a n t , I 

p r o b a b l y s h o u l d go f i r s t . 

L o u i s e Locke i s b e f o r e you today because BHP has 

d r i l l e d two w e l l s which a f f e c t her p r o p e r t y i n t e r e s t . They 

d r i l l e d them b e f o r e t h e y p r o p e r l y came b e f o r e you and took 

c a r e o f t h e l a n d s i t u a t i o n . 

We have b a s i c a l l y t h r e e concerns. The f i r s t 

c o n cern r e l a t e s t o damage t o t h e p r o p e r t y . The O i l and Gas 

Ac t p l a c e s on you a d u t y t o assure t h e w e l l s w i l ] be d r i l l e d 

and o p e r a t e d so as not. f o damage o f f s e t t i n g p r o p e r t y . And 

we f i n d o u r s e l v e s today t r y i n g t o defend t h e Tycksen Number 

1, which i s o n l y 120 f e e t away from t h e w e l l bore t h a t has 

been d r i l l e d and which BHP i s p r o p o s i n g t o f r a c t u r e 
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s t i m u l a t e . 

I d o n ' t have t o t e l l you t h a t you don't need t o 

have r u l e s t h a t s e t d i s t a n c e s between w e l l s t o s t i l l have 

t h e d u t y t o as s u r e t h a t p r o p e r t i e s a r e developed i n a 

f a s h i o n t h a t doesn't damage o f f s e t ! ing p r o p e r t i e s . 

' Where Mrs. Locke f i n d s h e r s e l f today i s she 

c u r r e n t l y r e c e i v e s income f r o m t h e w e l l , and she's concerned 

t h a t i f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n s o f BHP a r e g r a n t e d , i f t h e y 

complete t h e w e l l s as proposed, t h a t she's g o i n g t o be moved 

f r o m an income r e c e i v e r t o a person who w i l l be i n a 

nonconsent p o s t u r e on two F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l s . 

And i f BHP g e t s t h e i r way, she won't see any 

revenue a t a l l f r o m those w e l l s u n l e s s she can f i n d t h e 

money t o pay f o r her 50 p e r c e n t o f t h e c o s t s u n t i l t h e y ' v e 

p a i d o u t p l u s 156 p e r c e n t o f those c o s t s . For t h a t reason 

we r e q u e s t t h a t you deny t h e a p p l i c a t i o n f o r the e a s t h a l f . 

We t h i n k t h a t " c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s " mean the 

o p p o r t u n i t y f o r each i n t e r e s t owner t o produce w i t h o u t waste 

i t s j u s t and f a i r share o f t h e r e s e r v e s i n the p o o l . We're 

a s k i n g you t o g i v e Mrs. Locke t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o c o n t i n u e t o 

produce her j u s t and f a i r share o f the r e s e r v e s from t h e 

n o r t h h a l f w i t h o u t c o m m i t t i n g waste. 

Now, I a l s o would submit i n t h a t r e g a r d t h a t 

waste i s n o t a b a l a n c i n g a c t . You don't look a t the cost 

a s s o c i a t e d w i t h d r i l l i n g a F r u i t l a n d w e l l when t h a t w e l l was 
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d r i l l e d by BHP on i t s own b e f o r e i t even came Lo t h e 

commission s e e k i n g a p p r o v a l and o r d e r . 

We a l s o have t h e q u e s t i o n t h a t ' s t h e b a s i s f o r 

our m o t i o n t o c o n t i n u e i n d e f i n i t e l y which i s r e l a t e d t o t h e 

r i g h t s t o d r i l l . I t ' s o b v i o u s from t h e evidence presen t e d 

i 

t h a t we b e l i e v e t h a t S t a n o l i n d , because t h e r e was n o t 

p o o l i n g a u t h o r i t y i n the l e a s e , d i d n ' t j u s t have by some 

i m p l i e d a c t o r t h e r e ' s some i m p l i e d r i g h t f o r S t a n o l i n d t o 

commit t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t i n t h i s t r a c t t o a u n i t , t h a t 

t h e i r a u t h o r i t y t o a c t would come from a le a s e document 

i t s e l f . 

T hat's n o t a q u e s t i o n I'm a s k i n g you t o de c i d e 

because t h e O i l and Gas A c t d i r e c t s you t o i d e n t i f y p r o p e r t y 

i n t e r e s t s , n o t d e c i d e i f . We b e l i e v e t h a t BHP has no 

o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s i n the n o r t h h a l f . They have no r i g h t t o 

be t h e r e , we b e l i e v e , and no r i g h t t o d r i l l . But t h a t i s a 

q u e s t i o n t h a t has t o be r e s o l v e d by the c o u r t s . As long as 

t h a t i s s u e s tands o u t t h e r e , t he o r d e r t h a t you e n t e r i n 

t h i s case, i f you do, c o u l d be v o i d . We, t h e r e f o r e , ask 

t h a t you c o n t i n u e t h i s case i n d e f i n i t e l y , i f you don't deny 

i t o u t r i g h t because o f t h e damage t o t l i e Tycksen Number 1 

W e l l , u n t i l t i t l e i s e s t a b l i s h e d , u n t i l once and f o r a l l t h e 

q u e s t i o n as t o o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s i s d e t e r m i n e d . 

Then t h e r e ' s a q u e s t i o n o f p e n a l t y . We r e a l l y 

d on't l i k e a d d r e s s i n g t h e q u e s t i o n o f p e n a l t y because we 
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t h i n k you s h o u l d n ' t approve t h e lands i n the f i r s t p l a c e , 

b u t t h e p e n a l t y q u e s t i o n , I t h i n k i s o f s i g n i f i c a n c e should 

you d e c i d e t o g r a n t t h e a p p I i c a t i o n t o BHP. 

Remember, they d r i l l e d t h e w e l l s i x months b e f o r e 

t h e y sought a p o o l i n g o r d e r f r o m t h e d i v i s i o n . I t was 

d r i l l e d , and t h e n s i x months l a t e r they f i l e d an 

a p p l i c a t i o n . The w e l l s were a t t o t a l d e p t h . They to o k t h a t 

r i s k . Now t h e y ' r e j u s t w a i t i n g c o m p l e t i o n u n t i l t h e y f i n d 

o u t what you do. 

You s h o u l d note i n d e t e r m i n i n g what r i s k i s 

a p p r o p r i a t e t h a t f r o m t h e i r E x h i b i t Number 9 the two w e l l s 

t h e y d e c i d e d n o t t o complete a c t u a l l y a r e o f f s e t t i n g t h e 

t h i c k e s t p o r t i o n o f t h e r e s e r v o i r . And i f you look a t t h e 

numbers, t h e y ' r e g o i n g ahead and c o n n e c t i n g a w e l l t h a t 

t e s t e d 50 MCE per day. I submit t h a t t h e r e ' s perhaps o n l y 

one w e l l t h a t was p o o r e r than t h a t on the t e s t . You can 

count t h e numbers and d e t e r m i n e how much r i s k t h e r e a c t u a l l y 

i s a s s o c i a t e d w i t h t h i s w e l l . 

Ms. T o r b e t t a l k e d about a 156 p e r c e n t p e n a l t y as 

b e i n g what t h e y recommended you adopt i f you g r a n t t h e i r 

a p p l i c a t i o n because t h a t ' s a s t a n d a r d . Mr. Stogner, t h a t 

s t a n d a r d was developed i n a s e r i e s o f cases where M e r i d i a n 

came b e f o r e you and p r e s e n t e d some d e t a i l e d damage 

c a l c u l a t i o n s , p e n a l t y c a l c u l a t i o n s , p e n a l t y a n a l y s e s . 

One o f those cases i s case 9593, and I would ask 
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you t o t a k e n o t i c e o f t h a t and the o r d e r t h a t r e s u l t e d , 

Order Number R-8877, and i n p a r t i c u l a r Order Number R-8877 

d a t e d February 22nd, 1989, and p a r t i c u l a r l y E x h i b i t Number 8 

because t h a t -- i t was o f f e r e d by M e r i d i a n -- t h a t ' s t h e 

b a s i s o f t h i s p e n a l t y . And when you l o o k a t t h a t , you w i l l 

see t:here were a number o f v a r i o u s f a c t o r s t h a t M e r i d i a n had 

c o m p i l e d , and t h e y had assessed v a r i o u s r i s k percentages t o 

each o f t h o s e f a c t o r s . And t h e d i v i s i o n l ooked a t those 

f a c t o r s and e n t e r e d an o r d e r under o p e r a t i n g r i s k s . There 

were c o m p l e t i o n o p e r a t i o n s s e t o u t , and t h e d i v i s i o n 

a l l o c a t e d t o t h o s e , we s u b m i t , 23.3 p e r c e n t . 

I f you p e n a l i z e t h i s w e l l — i f you g r a n t t h e 

a p p l i c a t i o n and i f you d e c i d e you need t o g r a n t a r i s k 

p e n a l t y , we b e l i e v e you s h o u l d f o l l o w t h e pre c e d e n t s e t i n 

t h a t case, and t h e p e n a l t y s h o u l d not exceed 23.3 p e r c e n t . 

A t t h i s t i m e I would move t h a t t h e a p p l i c a t i o n s 

o f BHP be c o n t i n u e d i n d e f i n i t e l y . 

HEARING EXAMINER: B e f o r e I r u l e on t h a t m o t i o n , I want 

t o hear Mr. Bruce's c l o s i n g argument. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, BHP seeks t o f o r c e p o o l t h e s e 

two w e l l s because we b e l i e v e i t w i l l p r o t e c t everyone's 

p r o p e r t y i n t e r e s t s . The e x i s t i n g Tycksen Number 1 Well i s a 

F r u i t l a n d sand w e l l . I t ' s based on 160 a c r e s , t h e r e f o r e , 

j u s t l o o k i n g a t t h e s p a c i n g , t h e r e ' s no bar t o the d r i l l i n g 

o f a F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l i n the n o r t h e a s t quart.er o f S e c t i o n 
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23. F u r t h e r m o r e , t h e n o r t h h a l f o f S e c t i o n 23 has never 

been d e d i c a t e d t o any F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l , and a p p a r e n t l y 

Mrs. Locke never had any i n t e n t i o n o f d r i l l i n g a F r u i t l a n d 

c o a l w e l l on t h a t n o r t h h a l f . 

You have b e f o r e you a p o o l i n g d e s i g n a t i o n and 

some 'other documents. W e l l , what's t h e e f f e c t o f t h a t 

d e s i g n a t i o n ? R e a l l y , t h e r e ' s no e f f e c t as f a r as BHP i s 

c oncerned, and I ' l l g e t i n t o t h i s i n a m i n u t e . 

L e t me f i r s t g e t i n t o the items Mr. Cart-

mentioned about a u t h o r i t y t o p o o l . The p o o l i n g c l a u s e i n a 

l e a s e o n l y concerns t h e l e s s e e ' s a u t h o r i t y t o p o o l t h e 

i n t e r e s t s o f a l e s s o r . I t has n o t h i n g t o do w i t h the 

l e s s e e ' s a u t h o r i t y t o p o o l h i s own i n t e r e s t s . The l e s s e e 

can p o o l h i s i n t e r e s t s w i t h o u t the l e s s o r ' s consent i n t o any 

s i z e d u n i t , i n t o any d r i l l i n g u n i t or i n t o any s i z e 

development u n i t , l i k e t he G a l l e g o s Canyon U n i t . And o n l y 

because I l i k e t h e name o f t h i s case, I ' l l c i t e i t t o you. 

I t ' s c a l l e d Bruce v. Ohio O i l Company, a Tenth C i r c u i t 

case. And t h a t -- t h e r e a r e o t h e r cases o u t t h e r e t h a t 

e s t a b l i s h t h a t p r i n c i p l e . 

The p o o l i n g d e c i s i o n does not c o n t r o l . The OCD 

i s a u t h o r i z e d t o p o o l t h i s acreage by compulsory process 

d e s p i t e t h e p o o l i n g d e s i g n a t i o n because when these leases 

were e x e c u t e d , t h e S t a t e o f New Mexico C o n s e r v a t i o n Act had 

a l r e a d y been e n a c t e d , and the compulsory p o o l i n g -- t h e laws 
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i n e x i s t e n c e a t the time of making a c o n t r a c t become par t of 

t h a t c o n t r a c t . 

The o i l and gas c o n s e r v a t i o n laws a r e an e x e r c i s e 

o f t h e p o l i c e power. I know t h i s sounds o l d t o you -- I 

t h i n k B i l l and Bob and I have been l i t i g a t i n g t h i s f o r 

s e v e r a l y e a r s now, and these c o n s e r v a t i o n laws a r e 

i n c o r p o r a t e d i n t o t h e leases i n t o t h e v a r i o u s c o n t r a c t s 

e n t e r e d i n t o by t h e p a r t i e s as a m a t t e r o f law. 

There a r e a number o f cases t h a t h o l d t h a t a 

compulsory p o o l i n g w i l l supercede any p r i o r v o l u n t a r y 

agreement. Once a g a i n , I would p o i n t o u t t h a t t h a t p r i o r 

v o l u n t a r y agreement had n o t h i n g t o do w i t h a F r u i t l a n d c o a l 

w e l l and, t h e r e f o r e , t h e n o r t h h a l t was never d e d i c a t e d t o 

t h a t w e l l . Because S t a n o l i n d v a l i d l y committed the w o r k i n g 

i n t e r e s t o f t h i s 137-acre d r i l l s i t e l e a s e t o the Ga l l e g o s 

Canyon U n i t , t h e w o r k i n g i n t e r e s t was committed t o t h a t 

u n i t ; and BHP, as t h e F r u i t l a n d c o a l o p e r a t o r , has the r i g h t 

t o d r i l l t h e w e l l where i t ' s l o c a t e d . 

As we've s t a t e d b e f o r e , BMP does not c o n t e s t Mrs. 

Locke's owne r s h i p o f Lhe w o r k i n g I n t e r e s t i n t h e n o r t h h a l f 

o f t h e s e c t i o n , b u t her i n t e r e s t and her c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s 

a r e p r o t e c t e d because she w i l l r e c e i v e her pro r a t a share o f 

p r o d u c t i o n f r o m t h e two w e l l s i f p o o l i n g i s a u t h o r i z e d . 

Now, even i f t h e lease -- the d r i l l s i t e lease i s 

no t committed t o t h e G a l l e g o s Canyon Unit., the OCD can s t i l l 
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a u t h o r i z e p o o l i n g . I don't t h i n k t h e r e ' s any d i s p u t e t h a t a 

p o o l i n g o r d e r may a u t h o r i z e d r i l l i n g on someone e l s e ' s 

l e a s e , on a n o n o p e r a t o r ' s l e a s e . W i t h o u t t h a t , i t would do 

away w i t h t h e OCD's a u t h o r i t y t o p o o l o r t o space w e l l s . I n 

e f f e c t , t h e w e l l s would be spaced and developed based upon 

t h e l e s s o r s and l e s s e e s and t h e i r arrangements, and t h e r e 

would be no s t a t e a u t h o r i t y t o o r d e r t h a t d r i l l i n g . 

P o o l i n g can a l s o o c cur a f t e r t h e d r i l l i n g o f a 

w e l l . New Mexico's compulsory p o o l i n g s t a t u t e e x p r e s s l y 

p r o v i d e s f o r p o o l i n g a f t e r d r i l l i n g . T h e r e f o r e , t h e f a c t 

t h a t BHP i s coming here a f t e r t h e w e l l s a r e d r i l l e d and not 

completed i s r e a l l y i m m a t e r i a l as long as t h e o t h e r f a c t o r s 

i n v o l v e d i n compulsory p o o l i n g have been shown. Because New 

Mexico e x p r e s s l y -- New Mexico law e x p r e s s l y p r o v i d e s f o r 

p o o l i n g a f t e r d r i l l i n g , a p o o l i n g o r d e r s h o u l d not be a 

p r e r e q u i s i t e t o d r i l l i n g , even though t h i s w e l l i s n o t on a 

l e a s e s p e c i f i c a l l y owned by BHP. 

Now, BHP has made a good f a i t h e f f o r t , t o g e t Mrs. 

Locke's i n t e r e s t committed t o t h e w e l l . They a t t e m p t e d t o 

buy her i n t e r e s t s . They haven't come t o terms. T h e r e f o r e , 

we b e l i e v e t h e r e q u i s i t e good f a i t h e f f o r t , has been made. 

BHP does o p e r a t e a number o f w e l l s i n t h i s area and s h o u l d 

be named t h e o p e r a t o r o f t h e two w e l l s due t o i t s 

e x p e r i e n c e . 

As t o w e l l l o c a t i o n , I he l o c a t i o n i s p r o p e r 
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because i t c o m p l i e s w i t h F r u i t l a n d c o a l p o o l r u l e s . And 

e s p e c i a l l y w i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e 391 w e l l , BHP's w i t n e s s 

t e s t i f i e d i t w i l l n o t have an adverse e f f e c t on t h e Tycksen 

Number 1 W e l l . And i f t h e OCD t h i n k s t h e r e c o u l d be a 

problem, s t e p s can be taken t o i n s u r e t h a t no damage w i l l be 

done t o the Tycksen w e l l . I n f a c t , i n t h e BHP E x h i b i t 

Number 2 I would p o i n t o u t t h a t i n t h e f i r s t l e t t e r f rom Mr. 

T u l l y t o BHP, he s p e c i f i c a l l y r e q u e s t e d t h a t t h e w e l l be 

comp l e t e d , t h a t t h e 391 w e l l be completed. 

As t o t h e p e n a l t y , as Mr. Carr s t a t e d , t h a t 156 

p e r c e n t p e n a l t y r e s u l t e d from a c o u p l e o f M e r i d i a n f o r c e d 

p o o l i n g cases, I t h i n k one o f t h e f i r s t ones I was i n v o l v e d 

i n . I f r a n k l y d o n ' t r e c a l l how t h e p e n a l t y was d e r i v e d , but 

t h a t p e n a l t y o f 156 p e r c e n t was assessed i n a case where 

M e r i d i a n a d m i t t e d on t h e r e c o r d t h a t 130 o f 131 w e l l s i t 

d r i l l e d were commercial p r o d u c e r s . Now, i f M e r i d i a n can get 

156 p e r c e n t i n t h a t s i t u a t i o n , I t h i n k 156 p e r c e n t i s p r o p e r 

i n t h i s case. 

O v e r a l l , j u s t l o o k i n g a t t h e west h a l f i n 

a b s t r a c t i o n , I don't t h i n k t h e r e ' s any q u e s t i o n t h a t i f BHP 

had come i n , proposed t h e d r i l l i n g o f t h e 390 w e l l i n t h e 

southwest q u a r t e r , came i n t o f o r c e p o o l t h a t s e c t i o n , i t 

c o u l d have done so. As t o t h e e a s t h a l f o f S e c t i o n 23, as 

an i n t e r e s t owner, BHP proposed and d r i l l e d t h a t w e l l 

because t h e west h a l f had been p r o p e r l y d e s i g n a t e d as a 
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standup u n i t , and because t h e r e was no F r u i t l a n d c o a l w e l l 

i n t h e n o r t h h a l f , we a s s e r t t h a t t h e r e ' s no doubt BHP c o u l d 

have sought v o l u n t a r y o r compulsory p o o l i n g o f t h e ea s t h a l f 

b e f o r e OL was commenced, c o u l d have been named o p e r a t o r and 

c o u l d have d r i l l e d t h a t w e l l on a lease owned by another 

l e s s e e . 

The q u e s t i o n i s whether d r i l l i n g b e f o r e p o o l i n g 

b a r s BHP f r o m l e g a l l y p o o l i n g t h e acreage. Because o f the? 

s t a t u t e s I r e f e r r e d t o and because i t c o m p i l e d w i t h p o o l 

r u l e s t h e o p e r a t o r s p e c i f i c a l l y d e s i g n a t e d standup u n i t s 

-- i t s h o u l d be a l l o w e d t o d e d i c a t e t h e ea s t h a l f t o t h e 

391 w e l l . To do o t h e r w i s e w i l l r e s u l t i n waste. 

I f t h e OCD does n o t a l l o w i t , BHP w i l l s u r e l y 

seek reimbursement from L o u i s e Locke f o r t h e c o s t s o f t h e 

w e l l t h a t i s a l r e a d y d r i l l e d i n t h e northeast, q u a r t e r . That 

e f f o r t w i l l be unnecessary i f BHP i s a l l o w e d t o d e d i c a t e the? 

e a s t h a l f t o t h e 391 w e l l . 

As T s t a t e d b e f o r e , the re r e a l l y was no e f f o r t by 

Mrs. Locke t o d e v e l o p her acreage bef o r e h a n d , and we t h i n k 

i t ' s b o t h t o her b e n e f i t and t o her l e s s o r ' s b e n e f i t t h a t 

her acreage w i l l be developed. Her c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s w i l l 

n o t be a d v e r s e l y a f f e c t e d . She w i l l r e c e i v e her p r o r a t a 

share o f p r o d u c t i o n f r o m t h e two w e l l s . And, h o p e f u l l y , 

t h e s e w i l l be good w e l l s , b o t h o f them. And Mrs. Locke w i l l 

be e n t i t l e d t o n ot h a l f , a p p r o x i m a t e l y - - w e l l , depending on 

HUNNICUTT REPOETING 
(505) 98 2977 0 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

t h e o v e r r i d e s i t u a t i o n , r o u g h l y 42 t o 44 p e r c e n t o f 

p r o d u c t i o n f r o m two w e l l s t h a t , based on p a s t h i s t o r y , w i l l 

have p r o d u c t i o n much h i g h e r t h a n t h e c u r r e n t p r o d u c t i o n she 

i s r e c e i v i n g from t h e Tycksen Number 1 W e l l . We do not 

b e l i e v e BHP s h o u l d be p e n a l i z e d f o r d e v e l o p i n g t h e s t a t e ' s 

r e s o u r c e s . 

Thank you. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. Bruce. 

Mr. C a r r , I'm g o i n g t o deny your m o t i o n t o 

d i s m i s s t h i s case. 

MR. STOVALL: To d i s m i s s o r c o n t i n u e ? 

MR. CARR: To c o n t i n u e i n d e f i n i t e l y ? I guess y o u ' l l 

deny t h a t one too? 

HEARING EXAMINER: That one t o o . I n my o p i n i o n , i t 

appears t h a t BHP does have a r i g h t t o o p e r a t e i n t h i s 

s e c t i o n . T h e r e f o r e , I'm de n y i n g whatever your motion was. 

I s t h e re anything e l s e fo come before t h i s case 

a t t h i s time? I f not then, I'm going to take case numbers 

10245, 10346, 346 — 345 and 346 under advisement. I'm 

going to ask t h a t both of you submit me a rough d r a f t 

order. When do you think you might have t h a t ? A week or 

two? 

MR. BRUCE: I w i l l have mine by F r i d a y . 

MR. CARR: Mine t o o . 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. Examiner, b e f o r e you c l o s e t h e r e c o r d 
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on t h i s , a r e you r e q u e s t i n g a s i n g l e o r d e r i n b o t h cases 

o r --

HEARING EXAMINER: Whatever you f e e l i s a p p r o p r i a t e . 

MR. STOVALL: Give you t h e c h o i c e . 

MR. CARR: We'll do i t . 

'HEARING EXAMINER: I ' l l t a k e these two cases under 

advisement a t t h i s t i m e . 

H e a r i n g a d j o u r n e d . 

(The f o r e g o i n g h e a r i n g was a d j o u r n e d a t the 

ap p r o x i m a t e hour o f 4:35 p.m.) 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 

COUNTY OF SANTA FE ) 

I , FREDA DONICA, RPR, a C e r t i f i e d Court Reporter, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY t h a t I stenographies 1ly reported these 

proceedings before the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n ; and that 

the foregoing i s a true, complete and ac c u r a t e t r a n s c r i p t of 

the proceedings of s a i d hearing as appears from my 

stenographic notes so taken and t r a n s c r i b e d under my 

personal s u p e r v i s i o n . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not r e l a t e d to nor employed 

by any of the p a r t i e s hereto, and have no i n t e r e s t i n the 

outcome hereof. 

DATED at Santa Fe, New Mexico, t h i s 16th day of 

September, 1991. 

Freda Donica 
C e r t i f i e d Court Reporter 
CCR No. 417 

I do he c.; :! • ;hat the foregoing is 
a co .Ho e or., of the proceedings in 
the examiner hearing of Case No/, /CPJi4'<^f 
neard by me OK jZjfc 199/ 

Oil Conservation Di vfStOQ 
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